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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 18th Annual General Meeting of the Members of DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED 
will be held on Tuesday, 30th day of September, 2025 at 11:00 A.M. at the registered office of the Company at 5th 
Floor, The Solitaire, C-212 & 213, Gautam Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur, 302021, Rajasthan to 
transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the 
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 and Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors 
thereon. 

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Yogesh Dhanuka (DIN: 01437705), who retires by rotation and 
being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. To regularize appointment of Mr. Pushpendra Singh (DIN: 07159002) as Non-Executive Director of the 
company: 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution. 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152, and all other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Article of 
Association of the Company as amended from time to time, Mr. Pushpendra Singh (DIN- 07159002), who was 
appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Director of the Company with effect from 07th Day of August, 2025 by 
the Board of Directors pursuant to Section 161 of the Act and as recommended by Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and the Articles of Association of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as Non-Executive Director 
of the company, liable to retire by rotation.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all Acts 
and take all steps as may be necessary, expedient or proper to give effect to such resolution.” 

BY ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FOR DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED 

Registered Office:5th Floor, The Solitaire, 
C-212 & C-213, Gautam Marg, 
Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, 
Jaipur, Rajasthan, 302021 
Place: Jaipur                                                                                                                                                                     Tanisha Gupta  
Date: 06/09/2025                                                                                                  Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

M.No: ACS -76024 
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Notes: 

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her 
behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the company. The instrument of the proxy, in order to be 
effective must be received by the company, duly completed and signed not later than forty-eight (48) 
hours before the commencement of the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, 
societies, etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable. (Proxy form is 
annexed to this report) 

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not 
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a 
Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such 
proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

2. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 setting out the material 
facts of the proposed ordinary / special resolutions are annexed to the Notice. 

3. Members are informed that in case of Joint holders attending the meeting, only such Joint holder who is 
first in the order of the names will be entitled to vote. 

4. Members holding shares in dematerialised form are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to their 
bank details, nominations, change of address, change of name and e-mail address, etc., to their Depository 
Participant. This will help the Company and the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent, M/s Big Share 
Services Pvt. Ltd. to provide efficient and prompt services. 

5. The Notice of AGM along with the Annual Report 2024-2025 is sent to all members via email at the email 
address registered with the RTA. Members may also note that this Notice and Annual Report of 2024-2025 
will also be available on the Company’s Website www.dhanukarealty.in and National Stock Exchange India 
Limited www.nseindia.com. 

6. Pursuant to the Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated October 3, 2024 issued by 
SEBI (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Circulars”), has extended the relaxation from sending 
physical copies of financial statements (including Board’s report, Auditor’s report or other documents 
required to be attached therewith) to the shareholders. 

7. The Register of Directors and KMP and their shareholding and Register of contracts or arrangements in 
which Directors are interested maintained under Sections 170 and 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 
respectively will be available electronically for inspection by the members at the AGM. 

All the relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement will be 
open for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during working hours on all 
working days, except Saturdays, Sundays and National Holidays between 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. upto the 
date of Annual General Meeting. 
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8. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the 
Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a 
certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with their respective specimen signatures 
authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

9. As per notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 19th March, 2015, with reference to 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Companies covered under Chapter IX of 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2018 
are exempted from e-voting provisions. The Company is listed on SME platform of NSE Limited and hence 
covered under Chapter IX of SEBI (ICDR) Regulation, 2018, therefore, in the light of above, there is no 
provision for E-voting facility for the Shareholders. 

10. Route Map showing directions to reach to the venue of the 18th AGM is given as per the requirement of the 
Secretarial Standards-2 on “General Meeting.” 

11. All Members are requested to 

o Send all correspondence relating to transfer and transmission of shares to Registrar and Share 
Transfer Agent and not to the Company. Quote their Folio No. / Client ID No. in their 
correspondence with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. 

o Send their queries related to accounts and operations of the Company at least 10 days in advance so 
that the required information can be made available at the meeting. 

o Intimate Registrar and Share Transfer Agent i.e., M/s Bigshare Services Private Limited for 
consolidation of folios, in case having more than one folio. 

o Bring their attendance slip with them at the meeting attached to the Annual Report duly fill in and 
signed and handover the same at the entrance of place of the meeting. Proxy/ representative of a 
member should mark on the Attendance Slip as “Proxy” or “Representative” as the case may be.  

o Register the E-mail address and change thereto, for receiving all communications including Annual 
Report, Notices, and Circulars etc. from the Company electronically. 

 
BY ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FOR DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED 
 

Registered Office: 5th Floor, The Solitaire, 
C-212 & C-213, Gautam Marg, 
Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, 
Jaipur, Rajasthan, 302021 

 
 

Place: Jaipur                                                                                                                                                                    Tanisha Gupta  
Date: 06/09/2025                                                                                                 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

M.No: ACS -76024 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Item No. 2 

The brief resume of Mr. Yogesh Dhanuka (DIN-01437705), nature of expertise in functional areas, disclosure of 
relationship with other Directors, Directorships and Memberships of Committees of the Board etc. as required 
under Regulation 36(3) of Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (SS-2) is set out in this 
Notice at Annexure A. 

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution mentioned at Item No. 2 of the Notice, for approval of the 
Members. 

None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are concerned or 
interested, financial or otherwise, except to their individual shareholding held in the Company in the resolution set 
out at Item No. 2 of this notice. 

Item No. 3: 

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination cum Remuneration Committee and as per the Articles of 
Association of the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mr. Pushpendra Singh (DIN- 
07159002) as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 07th Day of August, 2025. In accordance with 
the provisions of Section 161 of Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Pushpendra Singh (DIN- 07159002) shall hold office up 
to the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and is eligible to be appointed as a Director of the Company. 

The brief resume of Mr. Pushpendra Singh (DIN- 07159002), nature of expertise in functional areas, disclosure of 
relationship with other Directors, Directorships and Memberships of Committees of the Board etc. as required 
under Regulation 36(3) of Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (SS-2) is set out in this 
Notice at Annexure A. 

Except Mr. Pushpendra Singh (DIN- 07159002) and his relatives, none of the other Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel of the Company are concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the said resolution. The Board of 
Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at item no. 3 of the Notice for approval by the Members. 
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(ANNEXURE-A) 

Details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at 18th Annual General Meeting 

Annexure to the Item No. II and III of the Notice 

 
Particulars Mr. Yogesh Dhanuka Mr. Pushpendra Singh 

Category / Designation Managing Director Additional Non-Executive Director 

DIN 01437705 07159002 

Date of Birth and Age 04/12/1975 01/07/1979 

Nationality Indian Indian 

Date of first appointment on 
the Board 

18/01/2008 07/08/2025 

Terms & Conditions of 
Appointment 

As per the shareholders resolution passed in 17th 

AGM 

As per the resolution set forth in this notice, read 

with explanatory statement thereto. 

Brief Profile / Expertise in 
Specific field/ Qualification 

Mr. Yogesh Dhanuka aged 50 years is the 
Managing Director of our Company. He joined 
our Company since incorporation in 2008 and is 
associated with it since then. He holds 
Bachelor’s degree of Commerce from Rajasthan 
University and has an overall experience of 20 
years in the real estate industry. He looks after 
legal and construction activities of the Company. 
He routinely analyses, prepare, prosecute and 
defend claims, review and negotiate agreements, 
mediate, arbitrate and litigate suits on behalf of 
the Company. 

He holds the post graduate degree from 
Rajasthan university and has an overall 
experience of more than 22 years in the real 
estate industry. He having the vast knowledge 
of construction and related activities. 

Board Meetings held & 
attended during the FY 2024-

25 

He attended all the 8 meetings NA 

Names of listed entities in 
which the person also holds 

the directorship and the 
membership of Committees of 

the board 

He is director in below mentioned companies: 
 

1. Bimpact Designs Private Limited 

2. Dhanuka Affordable Housing Private Limited 

3. Dhanuka Coloniser and Builders Private 
Limited 

4. JYM Developers Private Limited 

5. PYD Constructions Private Limited 

6. Sunshine Realmart Private Limited 

7. Triveni Kripa Buildhome Private Limited 

He is a member of Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee of the Company 

He is director in PYD Constructions Private 
Limited 

He is a member of Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee of the Company. 
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Number of shares held in the 
company (including 

shareholding as a beneficial 
owner) 

4320040 shares - 

Remuneration last drawn 

Remuneration approved Rs. 2,00,000 per month 
at the time of re- appointment as Managing 

Director in 17 th AGM but he drawn Rs. 1,00,000 
as salary in the FY 2024-25 

- 

Remuneration proposed to be 
paid 

In terms of remuneration approved by the 
Members at this AGM 

In terms of remuneration approved by the 
Members at this AGM 

Relationship with other 
directors / KMP/ Manager 

- - 

 
 
 

BY ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FOR DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED 

 
Registered Office:5th Floor, The Solitaire, 
C-212 & C-213, Gautam Marg, 
Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, 
Jaipur, Rajasthan, 302021. 

 
 

Place: Jaipur                                                                                                                                                                   Tanisha Gupta  
Date: 06/09/2025                                                                                                 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

M.No: ACS -76024 
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     Form No. MGT-11 
PROXY FORM 

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 19(3) of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014 

 
CIN L45201RJ2008PLC025705 

Name of the Company Dhanuka Realty Limited  

Registered Office 5th FLOOR, C-212 & 213, THE SOLITAIRE, GAUTAM MARG, HANUMAN 
NAGAR, VAISHALI NAGAR, JAIPUR, 302021 

Name of the member (s) 
 

Registered Address 
 

E-mail ID 
 

Folio No /Client ID 
 

DP ID 

I/We, being the member (s) of ………………………………………………….……… shares of the above named Company, hereby 
appoint 

 
Name 

 

Address 
 

E-mail ID 
 

Signature 
 

OR FAILING HIM 
Name 

 

Address 
 

E-mail ID 
 

Signature 
 

OR FAILING HIM 
Name 

 

Address 
 

E-mail ID 
 

Signature 
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As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my /our behalf 
at the 18th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Tuesday, 30th 
day of September, 2025 at 11:00 A.M. at 5th Floor, C-212 & C-213, The Solitaire, 
Gautam Marg, Hanuman Nagar, Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur, 302021 and at any 
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

 
Resolution 

No. 

Type of 
Resolution 

Resolution 

01. 
Ordinary 

Resolution 

To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone and 
Consolidated Audited Financial Statements of the 
Company for the financial year ended March 31st, 2025 
and Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors 
thereon.  

02. 
Ordinary 

Resolution 

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Yogesh Dhanuka 
(DIN: 01437705), who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, and offer himself for re-appointment.  

03. 
Ordinary 

Resolution 

To regularize appointment of Mr. Pushpendra Singh 
(DIN: 07159002) as Non-Executive Director of the 
company. 

 
AFFIX 

 REVENUE  
STAMP 

 

 
Signed this ______________ day of ____________2025  
 
Signature of Shareholder (s): ____________________ 
 
Signature of Proxy Holder(s): ___________________ 
 

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and 
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the Meeting. 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

__________________ (Meeting Number) ____________ (Date) 

 
Folio No. / DP ID Client ID No 

 

Name of First named Member/Proxy/Authorized 
Representative 

 

Name of Joint Member(s), if any: 
 

No. of Shares held 
 

 

I/we certify that I/we am/are member(s)/proxy for the member(s) of the company. 

 

I/we hereby record my/our presence at the ____________ (Meeting number) Annual General Meeting of the company 
being held on Tuesday, 30th day of September, 2025 at 11:00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company 

 
Signature of First holder/Proxy/Authorized Representative 

 

 
Signature of 1st Joint holder 

 

 
Signature of 2nd Joint holder 

 

Note(s): 1. please sign this attendance slip and hand it over at the Attendance Verification Counter at the 
MEETING VENUE. 

2. Only shareholders of the company and/or their Proxy will be allowed to attend the Meeting. 
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MAP LOCATION 

 

 

 

For Further Information Kindly Refer: 
https://www.google.co.in/maps/place/Dhanuka+Group/@26.9161632,75.7498148,14z/data=!4m5!3m4!
1s0x396db30c21e9f59f:0xe67d373b573fa66d!8m2!3d26.919014!4d75.743635 
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Board of Director’s Report 
To 
The Members of 
DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED 

Your directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 18th Annual Report on the business and operations 
of the Company together with the Audited Standalone and consolidated financial statement and the Auditors’ 
Report for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025. 

 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The Company’s financial performance, for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 and its comparison with 
previous year is summarized below:                                                                                                           (Rs. In ’00)  

 
 Standalone Consolidated 

Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024 2024-2025 2023-2024 

Revenue from 
Operations 

3,12,719 2,08,192 4,03,219 2,08,192 

Other Income 48,713 58,475 2,15,264 2,61,958 
 

Total Revenues 3,61,432 2,66,667 6,18,483 4,70,150 

Cost of Material 
consumed 

83,830 22,046 83,830 25,824 

Purchase of Stock in 
Trade 

- - - - 

Changes in 
inventories of 

finished goods work 
in progress and 
stock in trade 

33,466 1,02,941 73,962 1,02,941 

Employee benefits 
expense 

33,434 24,898 33,435 29,098 

Finance cost 67,137 1,05,999 67,137 1,06,004 

Depreciation and 
amortization 

expense 
540 664 10,266 10,355 

Other expenses 24,530 26,117 75,789 58,421 
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Total expenses 2,42,937 2,82,665 3,44,419 3,32,643 

Profit before tax 1,18,495 (15,998) 2,74,064 1,37,507 

Tax expenses 29807 (3,706) 69,501 35,583 

Profit after tax 88,688 (12,292) 2,04,563 1,01,924 

Basic earnings Per 
Share (in Rs.) 

1.15 (0.16) 2.64 1.37 

Diluted earnings Per 
Share (in Rs.) 

1.15 (0.16) 2.64 1.37 

 REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS 

In FY 2024–25, Dhanuka Realty Limited focused on ongoing development across its residential, commercial, 
and infrastructure projects. The Company also expanded its services in land aggregation and design 
consultancy, supporting both its own projects and external clients. Improved execution and timely delivery 
helped strengthen its position in the Rajasthan real estate market. 

Your Company’s Standalone Total Profit (loss) after tax for the current financial year 2024-25 is Rs. 88.69 
Lakhs [profit (loss) after tax for the previous financial year is Rs. (12.29) lakhs]. 

 STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK 

Your Directors are optimistic about company’s business and hopeful of better performance with increased 
revenue in the coming year. There was no change in the nature of business of Company during the year. 

Both Subsidiary companies i.e., Triveni Kripa Buildhome Private Limited and Dhanuka Affordable Housing 
Private Limited are real estate development and Construction Companies. Further details of the subsidiaries 
are enclosed in Annexure-I. 

Triveni Kripa Buildhome Private Limited Profit after tax for the current financial year 2024-25 is Rs. 115.99 
lakhs 

Dhanuka Affordable Housing Private Limited Profit after tax for the current financial year 2024-25 is Rs. 
(0.12) lakhs 

 DIVIDEND 

The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the relevant circumstances has decided 
that it would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for the year under review. 

 TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of Section 125 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply. 
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 AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVE 

Your Company transferred Profit/Loss of Rs. 88.69 lakhs to the Reserve for the year under review. 

 SHARE CAPITAL 

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 12,00,00,000/-(Rupees Twelve Crores only) divided into 
1,20,00,000 (One Crore Twenty Lakhs only) equity shares of Rs. 10 each. 

The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2025 was Rs. 7,74,00,400/-. 

a) Issue of equity shares with differential rights 

Your Company has not issued equity shares with differential rights for the financial year 2024-25 and 
therefore details as provided in Rule 4(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is not 
applicable on the company. 

b) Issue of sweat equity shares 

Your Company has not issued sweat equity shares for the financial year 2024-25 and therefore details as 
provided in Rule 8 (13) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is not applicable on the 
Company. 

c) Issue of employee stock 

Your Company has not issued employee stock option for the financial year 2024-25 and therefore details as 
provided in Rule 12 (9) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is not applicable on the 
Company. 

d) Provision of money by company for purchase of its own shares by employees or by Trustees for the 
benefit of employees: N.A. 

The Company has no other type of securities except equity shares forming part of paid-up capital. 

 DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANT 

Your Company’s equity shares are available for dematerialization through National Securities Depository 
Limited and Central Depository Services India Limited. 

 LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGE 

Dhanuka Realty Limited got its shares listed on the SME Platform of NSE i.e. NSE Emerge on October 18, 
2016. The listing fees have been duly paid to the exchange for the financial year 2024-25. 

 

 



ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025  

15 
 

 

 APPOINTMENT/RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

o During the Financial Year 2024-2025, Mr. Yogesh Dhanuka (DIN: 01437705), was re-appointed as 
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company for the period of 3 years w.e.f; 22nd August, 
2024. 

o During the Financial Year 2024-2025, Mr. Anil Sharma (DIN: 10169968), Additional Non-
Executive Director resign from the directorship of the company w.e.f. 06th September, 2024. 

o During the Financial Year 2024-25, Mr. Anil Sharma (DIN: 10169968) was appointed as 
Additional Non-Executive Director of the company w.e.f. 14th November, 2024. 

o Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, Mr. Yogesh Dhanuka, Managing Director, Mr. 
Aditya Malpani, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Ankit Sain, Company Secretary are the Key 
Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company as on 31 March 2025. 

o During the Financial Year 2024-25, Mr. Ankit Sain (M. No. A-44868) resigned from the post of 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer and 31/03/2025 being his last working day and Ms. 
Tanisha Gupta (M. No. A76024) was appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the 
Company w.e.f; 01/04/2025. 

o After the end of Financial Year 2024-25 and upto the date of Board Report Mr. Aditya Malpani 
(DIN: 06428810) resigned from the post of CFO on 7th August, 2025 and in his place Mr. Ankit 
Sain (DIN: 10547085) was appointed as CFO. Further, Mr. Anil Sharma (DIN: 10169968) resigned 
from the post of Additional Non-Executive Director on 7th August, 2025 and in his place Mr. 
Pushpendra Singh (DIN: 07159002) was appointed as Additional Non-Executive Director on the 
same day. 

o Pursuant to section 152 of the Act, Mr. Yogesh Dhanuka, Managing Director, is liable to retire by 
rotation at the ensuing 18th Annual General Meeting. He is eligible for re-appointment and has 
offered himself for the re-appointment as Director of the Company. The Board recommended the 
same to the shareholders of the Company for their approval. 

 VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements), 2015, the company has vigil mechanism in the form of Whistle Blower Policy for 
their Directors and employees to report genuine concerns or grievances to deal with instances of fraud or 
mismanagement. During the year under review, the Company has not received any complaint under this 
policy. The policy is available on the Company’s website at https://www.dhanukarealty.in. 

 POLICY RELATED TO THE APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS AND OTHER RELATED MATTER 

Company has a policy for the appointment of Directors’ which is managed by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee as per the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Committee has specified criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and other matter for 
the specific post on which appointments are made and shall be made in future on the board of the Company. 

We affirm that the remuneration paid to the Director’s is as per the terms laid out in the nomination and 
remuneration policy of the Company. The policy is available on the Company’s website at 
https://www.dhanukarealty.in 

 



ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025  

16 
 

 

 DECLARATION BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

During the year under review, the Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent 
Director under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he / she meets the criteria of independence 
laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Rule 6(3) of The Companies (Appointment 
and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 that they are in compliance of sub-rule (1) and sub-rule (2) of 
Rule 6 of The Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 and that they have 
complied with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule-IV of the Act. The Board is of the 
opinion that Independent Directors of the Company fulfill the conditions of independence specified in the Act 
and that they are independent of the management. 

 COMMITTEE FORMED 

Company has the following committees: 
a) Audit Committee 
b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
c) Stakeholders Relationships Committee 

The details of all the Committees of the Board along with their composition and meetings held during the year 
are as under: 

1. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Composition 

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee and the constitution of Audit Committee is as per 
requirement of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Committee act in accordance with the terms of 
reference as specified in Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other regulatory provisions. 

As on 31.03.2025, the Audit Committee comprises of two Non-Executive Independent Directors viz. Mr. 
Dheeraj Borad (Chairman) & Mrs. Shraddha Jain (Member), and one Executive Director Mr. Aditya Malpani 
(Member). 

Meeting and Attendance 

Four meetings of Audit Committee were held in 2024-2025 i.e., on 30/05/2024, 19/07/2024, 13/11/2024 
and 20/01/2025. 

Members Category 
Meetings held 
during the tenure 
of the Directors 

Meetings attended 

Dheeraj Borad 
Independent & Non-
Executive Director 

4 4 

Shraddha Jain 
Independent & Non-
Executive Director 

4 4 

Aditya Malpani WTD & CFO 4 4 
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Power of Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee is empowered, pursuant to its terms of reference, inter alia, to: 

1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference. 

2. To seek any information it requires from any employee. 

3. To obtain legal or other independent professional advice. 

4. To secure the attendance of outsiders with relevant experience and expertise, when considered necessary. 

Roles and Responsibility of Audit Committee 

The roles and responsibilities of the Committee include: 

1. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to 
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or 
removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees. 

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors. 

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the board for 
approval, with particular reference to: 

a) Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's 
report in terms of clause (c) of sub section 3 of Section 134 and Sub Section(5) of that section of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same 

c) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management. 

d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings. 

e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements. 

f) Disclosure of any related party transactions. 

g) Qualifications in the draft audit report. 
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5. Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly financial statements before submission to the board for 
approval. 

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an issue 
(public issue, right issues, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than 
those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency 
monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or right issue, and making appropriate recommendations 
to the Board to take up steps in this matter. 

7. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of the 
internal control systems. 

8. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and 
frequency of internal audit. 

9. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings follow up there on. 

10. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 
matter to the board. 

11. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as 
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

12. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors. 

13. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e. the whole-time Finance Director or any other persons heading the 
Finance Director or any other person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after 
assessing the qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate. 

14. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 

15. Any other responsibility or duty specifically assigned by the Board of Directors of the Company from 
time to time by way of resolution passed by it in a duly conducted Meeting. 

16. Review the Report of Annual Finance Inspection by RBI follow up the status of its compliance by the 
management. 

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board recommends to the Board specific 
remuneration package to the executive directors and senior management and Key Managerial Personnel of 
the Company including pension right and payment of compensation if any. 
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Composition 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Board was constituted pursuant to the Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

As on 31.03.2025, the Nomination and Remuneration Committees comprises of two Non-Executive 
Independent Directors viz. Mr. Dheeraj Borad (Chairman) and Shraddha Jain (Member) and one Additional 
Non-Executive Director viz. Mr. Anil Sharma (Member). 

Meeting and Attendance 

Three meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held in 2024-2025 i.e., on 04/09/2024, 
14/11/2024 and 31/03/2025. 

 

Members Category 
Meetings held 
during the tenure 
of the Directors 

Meetings attended 

Dheeraj Borad 
Independent & Non-
Executive Director 

3 3 

Shraddha Jain 
Independent & Non-
Executive Director 

3 3 

Anil Sharma 
Additional Non-
Executive Director 

3 3 

The composition of the Committee was reconstituted vide Board Meeting dated 14/11/2024 as Mr. Anil 
Sharma (DIN: 10169968) resigned from the post of Additional Non-Executive Director of the Company on 
06/09/2024 resulting in the vacancy in the committee which was refilled on re-appointment of Mr. Anil 
Sharma (DIN: 10169968) as Additional Non-Executive Director in the Board Meeting dated 14/11/2024. 

Scope of Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

a) Formation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director 
and recommended by the board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial 
personnel and other employees: 

b) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Director of the Board, 

c) Devising a policy on Board diversity. 

d) Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and 
removal. The Company shall disclose the remuneration policy and evaluation in its annual report. 
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Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Director’s: 

The performance evaluation criteria laid down for the Independent Directors covers their attendance and 
contribution at Board/Committee meetings, adherence to ethical standards and code of conduct of the 
Company, inter-personal relations with other Directors, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs 
in the Board/ Committee meetings, etc. 

3. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board was constituted to oversee redressal of shareholder 
and investor grievances, and, inter alia, approves sub-division / consolidation / issue of duplicate share 
certificates, transmission of shares and issue & allotment of shares upon exercise of Options under the 
Company's Employee Stock Option Schemes. 

a) Composition 

As on 31.03.2025, Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of two Non-Executive Independent 
Director viz. Mr. Dheeraj Borad (Chairman) and Mrs. Shraddha Jain (Member) and one Executive Director i.e; 
Yogesh Dhanuka (Member). 

b) Meeting and Attendance 

Four meetings of Stakeholder Relationship committee were held in 2024-2025 i.e., on 06/05/2024, 
17/07/2024, 11/11/2024, and 20/01/2025. 

 

Members Categories 
Meetings held 
during the tenure 
of Directors 

Meetings attended 

Dheeraj Borad 
Non-Executive & 
Independent 
Director 

4 4 

Shraddha Jain 
Non-Executive & 
Independent 
Director 

4 4 

Yogesh Dhanuka Executive Director 4 4 

 INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/JV/ASSOCIATE COMPANY 

Details of the Companies which have become its Subsidiary/ JV/ Associate Company. 
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S.No Name 

Status 
Subsidiary/ 
JV/ Associate 
Company 

Date of 
becoming 
Subsidiary/ 
JV/ Associate 
Company 

Date of 
ceasing as 
Subsidiary/ 
JV/ Associate 
Company 

1. 
Triveni Kripa 
Buildhome 
Private Limited 

Wholly Owned 
Subsidiary 

20 July, 2016 N.A. 

2. 

Dhanuka 
Affordable 
Housing Private 
Limited  

Wholly Owned 
Subsidiary 

18 December, 
2017 

N.A. 

 ANNUAL RETURN 

In terms of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Management & Administration) 
Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company is available on the website of the Company at link 
https://www.dhanukarealty.in. 

 NUMBER OF BOARD MEETING HELD DURING THE YEAR 

The details of the Eight meeting of the Board held during the year are as under: 

 

Sr. No. 
No. of Board 
Meetings 

Date on which 
the Board 
Meetings were 
held 

Total Strength 
of Board 

No. of 
Directors 
present 

1. BM/2024-2025/01 17/04/2024 5 5 

2. BM/2024-2025/02 30/05/2024 5 5 

3. BM/2024-2025/03 17/07/2024 5 5 

4. BM/2024-2025/04 06/09/2024 5 5 

5. BM/2024-2025/05 14/11/2024 4 4 

6. BM/2024-2025/06 08/01/2025 5 5 

7. BM/2024-2025/07 18/03/2025 5 5 

8. BM/2024-2025/08 31/03/2025 5 5 
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 BOARD EVALUATION 

In terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Nomination cum Remuneration Committee of the Board of 
Directors of the Company specified the manner for effective evaluation of performance of Board, its 
Committees and Individual Directors. Based on the same, the Board carried out annual evaluation of its own 
performance, performance of its Committees, Individual Directors including Independent Directors during 
the year. Company had adopted the evaluation parameters as suggested by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India and Securities and Exchange Board of India with suitable changes from Company’s 
perspective. The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board on the basis of criteria such as Board 
composition and structure, effectiveness of Board processes, information flow to Board, functioning of the 
Board, etc. The performance of Committees was evaluated by the Board on the basis of criteria such as 
composition of Committees, effectiveness of Committee working, independence, etc. The Board evaluated the 
performance of individual Director on the basis of criteria such as attendance and contribution of Director at 
Board/Committee Meetings, adherence to ethical standards and code of conduct of the Company, inter-
personal relations with other Directors, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in the Board/ 
Committee meetings, etc. 

For the above evaluation, the Board members completed questionnaires providing feedback on different 
parameters as already stated above including on performance of Board / Committees / Directors, 
engagement levels, independence of judgment and other criteria. This is followed with review and 
discussions at the level of Board. The results of evaluation showed high level of commitment and engagement 
of Board, its various committees and working directors. 

In a separate meeting of the Independent Directors, performance evaluation of Non- Independent Directors, 
the Board as a whole and performance evaluation of Chairman was carried out, taking into account the views 
of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. 

The quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the Board 
which is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties were also evaluated in the 
said meeting. 

The Independent Directors well appreciated the functioning of the Board of Directors, Working Directors as 
well as Committee of the Board. They were also highly satisfied with leadership role played by the Chairman. 

 AUDITORS AND AUDIT REPORT 

i) STATUTORY AUDITORS 

In terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act,2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, M/s Ajay Kumar Vijayvergia & Associates having FRN: 003833C has been 
appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company from the conclusion of 15th Annual General Meeting till the 
conclusion of 20th Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
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There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors’ Report which require any 
clarification/explanation. The Notes on financial statements are self-explanatory, and needs no further 
explanation. 

PARTICULARS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS 

During the period under review, no frauds were reported by the auditors of the company under section 
143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

ii) SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the company has appointed, M/s. Mahendra Khandelwal & Co., Practicing 
Company Secretaries, Jaipur (Membership no. 6266) & (CP No 4459) as a Secretarial Auditors of the Company. 

BOARD COMMENT ON SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT: 

There are no observations (including any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer) of the 
Secretarial Auditor in their Secretarial Auditors’ Report. The report of the Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as 
Annexure II to this report. 

iii) INTERNAL AUDITOR 

In terms of Section-138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has appointed M/s. Bafna and Associates, 
Chartered Accountants, (FRN 024274C) as Internal Auditors of the Company and they have completed the 
internal audit as per the scope defined by the Audit Committee. 

 MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Pursuant to the Regulation 34(2) (e) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 
Regulations, 2015, Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Annual Report. 

 RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

The Company has in place a Risk Management framework to identify, evaluate and monitor business risks and 
challenges across the Company, that seek to minimise the adverse impact on business objectives and 
capitalise on opportunities. The Company’s success as an organisation largely depends on its ability to identify 
such opportunities and leverage them while mitigating the risks that arise while conducting its business. The 
Company has also framed, developed and implemented a Risk Management policy to identify the various 
business risks. This framework seeks to create transparency, minimise adverse impact on business objectives 
and enhance the Company’s competitive advantage. The risk management policy defines the risk management 
approach across the enterprise at various levels, including documentation and reporting. 
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 NAME OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT 
VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR 

There are no company which have ceased to be subsidiary and/or associate of the company during the 
financial year 2024-25. 

 DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 read with 
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that— 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along 
with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing 
and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such 
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively and 

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO 

A) Conservation of energy 

 

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of 
energy; 

The Company’s operations are not energy 
intensive and as such involve low energy 
consumption. Company’s operation does not 
consume significant amount of energy during the 
year under review. However, the Company uses 
energy for its office equipment such as 
computers, lighting and utilities at its work 
premises. Therefore, ongoing process of 
awareness at regular intervals is given to concern 
operational personnel on opportunity of energy 
conservation and their benefits 

(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing 
alternate sources of energy; 

(iii) the capital investment on energy 
conservation equipments; 
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B) Technology Absorption 

 

(i) the efforts made towards technology 
absorption; 

Operations of the company do not involve any 
kind of special technology and there was no 
expenditure on research & development 
during this financial year 2024-2025. (ii) the benefits derived like product 

improvement, cost reduction, product 
development or import substitution; 

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported 
during the last three years reckoned from the 
beginning of the financial year)- 

(a) the details of technology imported; 

(b) the year of import; 

(c) whether the technology been fully 
absorbed; 

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where 
absorption has not taken place, and the 
reasons thereof; and 

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and 
Development. 

C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo 

The Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo during the financial period ended 31st March, 2025 is as follows: 

 
Particulars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024 

Foreign Exchange Earnings -- -- 

Foreign Exchange Outgo -- -- 
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 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF 
THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE 
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT 

Subsequent to the end of financial year and upto the date of this Report date, the company converted its loan 
of Rs. 4,50,00,000/- (Four Crore Fifty Lacs Only) into 18,00,000 (Eighteen Lacs only) equity shares of the 
company having face value of Rs. 10/- each issued at a price of Rs. 25/- each (including a premium of Rs. 
15/- each) and as a result of this conversion the paid-up share capital of the company increased from 
77400400 to 95400400. 

Company also reduced its credit facility with Indian Bank from ₹1173 lakhs to ₹157.50 lakhs This move 
reflects the Company’s ongoing efforts to improve its financial stability and decrease its dependence on 
borrowed funds. 

 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said 
provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules and guidelines are not so 
far applicable to the company. 

 SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

The Company is committed to provide and promote a safe, healthy and congenial atmosphere irrespective of 
gender, caste, creed or social class of the employees and for that the company has adopted a Policy on 
prevention, prohibition, and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace as per the requirement of the 
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules made 
thereunder.  However company has not received any complaint during the year. 

 PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis 
and in the ordinary course of business. During the year, the Company has not entered into any contract, 
arrangement and transaction with related parties which could be considered material. Details of the Related 
Parties disclosures (transactions) are provided in the accompanying financial statements and disclosed in 
Form No. AOC-2. (Annexure III) 

 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES 

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided at (Annexure - IV). 
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 PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

The Company has not given any loan or guarantee and made Investments covered under provision of Section 
186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 DEPOSITS 

During the reporting period the Company has not accepted any deposit falling within the ambit of Section 73 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read-with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended from 
time to time. Further, the Company has not accepted any deposit in earlier years, as such question of unpaid 
or unclaimed deposit and default in repayment thereof, does not arise. 
 
Further, the Company has accepted the amount from its Directors by way of unsecured loan and a declaration to 
that effect pursuant to the provisions of Rule 2(1)(c)(viii) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 
has been taken from concerned director from time to time. Details of the Loan taken from Directors are as follows: 

 
Sr. 
No. 

Name 
Amount outstanding as on 
31/03/2025 

1. Yogesh Dhanuka 41466760 

 DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 
REGULATORS/COURT/TRIBUNALS 

No significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going 
concern status and company’s operations in future. 

 ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL 

Company has put in place adequate internal control systems with reference to the Financial Statements 
commensurate with its size of operations. The Company evaluates the adequacy and effectiveness of internal 
financial control systems periodically. 

 COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

Company has complied with all the Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Companies Secretaries of 
India (ICSI). 

 THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE 
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH 
THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 

During the period under review, the Company has not made any applications and there are no proceedings 
pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016). 
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 THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT 
THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN 
FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF 

The requirement of disclosure of details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of 
one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along 
with the reasons thereof is not applicable during the period under review. 
 
A DISCLOSURE, AS TO WHETHER MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AS SPECIFIED BY THE CENTRAL 
GOVERNMENT UNDER SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 148 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013, IS REQUIRED 
BY THE COMPANY AND ACCORDINGLY SUCH ACCOUNTS AND RECORDS ARE MADE AND MAINTAINED. 

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of 
the Companies Act, 2013, is not required by the Company and accordingly such accounts and records are not 
so made and maintained. 

 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Directors wish to express their appreciation to the continued and kind co-operation received from the 
Banks, Government Authorities, Customers, Vendors and Shareholders during the year under review. Your 
Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed service of the 
Executives, staff and Workers of the Company. We look forward for the continued support of every 
stakeholder in the future. 

 
BY ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FOR DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED 
 
 
 
 
YOGESH DHANUKA       ADITYA MALPANI 
DIN: 01437705       DIN:06428810 
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)     (WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR & CFO) 
 
PLACE: JAIPUR 
DATE: 06/09/2025 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW 

India’s real estate sector continues to be a key driver of economic growth and urban transformation. With 
increasing urbanization, rising income levels, and infrastructure-focused policies, the demand for quality 
residential, commercial, and hospitality spaces is on the rise. 

The sector comprises four major verticals: residential, commercial, retail, and hospitality The sector ranks 
among the top contributors to employment in India and is poised for sustained growth, driven by ongoing 
investments in smart city initiatives, transportation infrastructure, and large-scale housing developments  

As India’s population shifts towards urban centers, the need for integrated townships, commercial hubs, and 
tourism infrastructure is stronger than ever. This positions the real estate industry as a cornerstone of sustainable 
development. 

COMPANY OVERVIEW 

Established in 2008 and headquartered in Jaipur, Dhanuka Realty Limited is a diversified real estate and 
infrastructure development company with a strong track record in the Rajasthan market. 

The Company is actively engaged in: 

 Residential and commercial real estate development (on owned and contract basis) 
 Land aggregation and consolidation services for institutional and private clients 
 Tourism and hospitality infrastructure development, including hotel and resort projects 
 Designing services, including architectural planning, layout design, and project visualization 

With a focus on quality, transparency, and timely delivery, Dhanuka Realty Limited has grown into a trusted name 
in the Jaipur region. The Company is part of a larger business group with deep roots in real estate development and 
infrastructure. 

BUSINESS OPERATIONS 

Dhanuka Realty Limited’s core business activities include: 

 Designing, developing, and executing residential apartment complexes and townships 
 Constructing commercial office buildings, retail spaces, and hospitality assets 
 Providing land aggregation services to support large-scale developments 
 Offering end-to-end designing and planning services, catering to both internal and client projects 
 Developing tourism infrastructure, including hotels, resorts, and related facilities 

The Company undertakes both in-house projects and contract-based developments for public and private 
sector clients. 
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KEY STRENGTHS 

 Strong regional presence with a solid project pipeline in Jaipur and surrounding areas 
 Well-recognized brand image built on trust and consistent delivery 
 Emphasis on high-quality construction and architectural design 
 Experienced leadership and multidisciplinary project teams 
 Established relationships with stakeholders, contractors, architects, and financial institutions 

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT & CHALLENGES 

Several factors influence the Company’s operations and industry performance: 

 Macroeconomic indicators such as GDP growth, inflation, and interest rates 
 Regulatory frameworks like RERA, GST, and local municipal approvals 
 Availability and cost of construction materials, labor, and design talent 
 Shifting consumer preferences, especially for well-designed and functional spaces 
 Access to project financing and buyer credit facilities 
 Delays in land approvals and procedural clearances 

SEGMENT PERFORMANCE 

Dhanuka Realty Limited operates as a single business segment, focusing on integrated real estate solutions. The 
Company generates revenue from: 

 Residential and commercial project development 
 Design and architectural services 
 Land aggregation contracts 
 Infrastructure assignments, including those in tourism and hospitality 

OPPORTUNITIES 

India’s real estate market continues to offer promising opportunities in: 

 Affordable and mid-income housing, driven by strong demand and government incentives 
 Commercial and mixed-use developments, especially in growing cities 
 Expansion of the tourism and hospitality sector, encouraging hotel development 
 Growing demand for customized and high-quality design services 
 Interest from institutional investors and global developers in Indian real estate 

RISKS & THREATS 

While the outlook is positive, the Company remains cautious of: 

 Regulatory and policy delays in approvals and project launches 
 Rising interest rates and financing constraints 
 Retrospective policy changes impacting profitability 
 Competitive pressure from both organized and unorganized developers 
 Market slowdown due to macroeconomic or political instability 
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (FY 2024–25) 

 The Company achieved a strong financial turnaround, with improved profitability 
 Completed key projects in both residential and infrastructure segments 
 Delivered design consultancy services for multiple third-party developments 
 Enhanced project execution speed and operational efficiency 

OUTLOOK FOR FY 2025–26 

Dhanuka Realty Limited enters the upcoming financial year with a clear growth strategy focused on: 

 Expanding residential and commercial portfolios across Rajasthan and other emerging cities 
 Strengthening its position in design and planning services 
 Expanded its service portfolio by providing land aggregation solutions to support large-scale real 

estate developments. 
 Launching new tourism-focused infrastructure projects, including hotels and resorts 
 Enhancing project delivery timelines through digital and architectural innovations 
 Exploring new collaborations to scale up business across verticals 

With its integrated model spanning development, design, and construction, the Company is well-positioned to 
capture the next wave of opportunities in India’s evolving real estate and infrastructure sectors. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Companies Act, 2013 re-emphasizes the need for an effective Internal Financial Control system in the 
Company. The system should be designed and operated effectively. Rule 8(5)(viii) of Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014 requires the information regarding adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the 
financial statements to be disclosed in the Board's report. 

The Company’s internal control system is commensurate with the nature, size and complexities of operations. 
Adequate records and documents are maintained as required by laws. The company has established well 
defined polices and processes across the organization covering the major avidities. The Company's audit 
Committee reviewed the internal control system on an ongoing basis keeping in mind the growth prospects 
and ever evolving business environment. Audit committee reviews proper implementation of corrective 
measures. All efforts are being made to make the internal control systems more effective. 

To ensure effective Internal Financial Controls the Company has laid down the following measures: 

➢ All legal and statutory compliances are ensured on a monthly basis. Non-compliance, if any, is seriously 
taken by the management and corrective actions are taken immediately. Any amendment is regularly updated 
by internal as well as external agencies in the system. 

➢ Approval of all transactions is ensured through a pre-approved Delegation of Authority Schedule which is 
reviewed periodically by the management. 

➢ The Company follows a robust internal audit process. Transaction audits are conducted regularly to ensure 
accuracy of financial reporting, safeguard and protection of all the assets. Fixed Asset verification of assets is 
done on an annual basis. 
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RISKS AND CONCERNS 

Every business has both Risk and Return and they are inseparable. As a responsible management, the 
Company's principal endeavor is to maximize returns. The Company continues to take all steps necessary to 
minimize its expenses through detailed studies and interaction with experts. Our senior management 
identifies and monitors the risk on regular basis and evolves process and system to control and minimize it. 
With regular check and evaluation business risk can be forecasted to the maximum extent and thus corrective 
measures can be taken in time. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE & OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 

A. FINANCIAL CONDITION:  

Capital Structure: 

The Paid-up Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2025 is Rs. 7,74,00,400 divided into 77,40,040 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up. 

During the year the Company has not transfer any amount to Capital Reserve. 

Fixed Assets: 

During the financial year 2024-25, fixed assets were Rs. 0.068 lakhs 

Sundry Debtors: 

Sundry debtors are Rs. 285.53 Lakhs as on 31st March, 2025 as against Rs. 52.26 lakhs debtors in the previous 
financial year.  

Cash and Bank Balances: 

Cash and Bank balances stood to Rs. 10.62 lakhs as against Rs. 11.14 lakhs in the previous year. 

Loans and Advances: 

Long Term Loans and Advances is NIL in Current Financial Year as against NIL in previous year. Short Term 
Loans and Advances is NIL as against Rs. 121.25 lakhs in the previous financial year. 

Current Liabilities: 

Current Liabilities as on 31st March, 2025 is Rs. 915.11 lakhs as against Rs. 884.55 lakhs in the previous 
Financial Year. 
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B. OPERATIONAL RESULTS  

Turnover: 

During the financial year 2024-25 the turnover of the Company was Rs. 312.72 lakhs and income from other 
sources as on 31st March, 2025 was Rs. 48.71 lakhs as compared to the turnover of the company on 31st 
March, 2024 as Rs. 208.19 lakhs and income from other sources was Rs. 58.48 lakhs in the previous financial 
year. 

Depreciation: 

The Company has provided for depreciation of Rs. 0.54 lakhs during the financial year 2024-25 whereas 
depreciation of Rs. 0.664 lakhs was provided in the previous financial year. 

Tax Expenses: 

The Company has provided for tax expenses of Rs. 29.81 lakhs in the financial year 2024-25 whereas in the 
previous financial year company had provided for tax expenses of Rs. 3.71 lakhs. 

Net Profit: 

The Net Profit of the Company after tax is Rs. 88.69 lakhs for the Financial Year 2024-25 as compared to Rs. 
(12.29) lakhs in the previous financial year. 

Earnings per Share: 

The Earnings per Share of the Company as on 31st March, 2025 is Rs. 1.15 per share for Face Value of Rs. 10/- as 
against Rs. (0.16) per share for Face Value of Rs. 10/- in the previous financial year. 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

Management is doing successfully in building experienced team and nurturing them to be leaders. The main motive 
of the company is trust, integrity, teamwork, innovation, performance and partnership. Various Departments are 
headed by Professional Qualified Personal, helping our business to remain competitive, achieve greater success 
and newer milestone.  

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS, ALONG WITH DETAILED EXPLANATIONS 

A detail of significant changes in key financial ratios, along with detailed explanations is as follows: 
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Particulars Numerator/Denominator 
31 

March 
2025 

31 March 
2024 

Change in % Reason for variance 

 

 

(a) Current Ratio 

 

Current Assets Current 
Liabilities 

1.65 1.63 1.78% N.A. 

 Debts     

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio 

Equity 

- 0.09 -100.00% 

Due to decrease in debt and 
increase in equity in 

comparison to previous year 

 
 

    

 Earning available for Debt Service     

(c) Debt Service 
Coverage Ratio 

 

0.21 (1.43) -114.58% 
Due to profit in current year as 

compare to Loss in previous 
year 

 Interest + Installments  
 

  

 
 

(d) Return on Equity 
Ratio 

Profit after Tax Net 
Worth 

8.95% 

 

 

-1.36% 

-756.95% 
Due to profit in current year as 

compare to Loss in previous 
year 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 
(e) Inventory turnover 
ratio 

 
Total Turnover Average 

Inventories 
0.26 

 
0.16 

58.61% 
Due to increase in turnover in 
comparison to previous year 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

(f) Trade Receivables 
turnover ratio 

 

Total Turnover Average 
Account Receivable 

1.85 

 

7.97 -76.76% 
Due to increase in turnover in 
comparison to previous year 

 
 

 
 

  

 

 

(g) Trade payables 
turnover ratio 

Total Turnover Average 
Account Payable 

13.53 

 

8.84 
52.96% 

Due to increase in turnover in 
comparison to previous year 

 
 

Total Turnover 
 

 

  

(h) Net capital turnover 
ratio 

Net Working Capital 
0.52 

 

0.38 
38.79% 

Due to increase in turnover in 
comparison to previous year 

 
 

Net Profit 
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(i) Net profit ratio 

Total Turnover 

28.36% 

-5.90% 

-580.34% 

Due to profit in current year as 
compared to loss in Previous 

Year and Turnover also 
increase as compare to 

Previous Year 

 Net Profit  
 

-816.00% 

 

(j) Return on Capital 
employed 

Capital Employed 

8.95% 
-1.25% Due to profit in current year as 

compare to Loss in previous 
year 

 
 

 
 

  

 

 

Net Profit 
 

 

  

(k) Return on 
investment 

Total Investment 

8.95% 
-1.25% 

-816.00% 

Due to profit in current year as 
compare to Loss in previous 

year 

 
   

  

 

 

 

 

 
BY ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FOR DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED 
 
 
 
 
YOGESH DHANUKA       ADITYA MALPANI 
DIN: 01437705       DIN:06428810 
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)     (WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR & CFO) 
 
PLACE: JAIPUR 
DATE: 06/09/2025 
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ANNEXURE-I 
Form AOC-1 

(Pursuant to first proviso to Sub-Section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate 
companies/joint ventures 

 
Part “A”: Subsidiaries 

Subsidiary I- Triveni Kripa Buildhome Private Limited 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs .in’00) 
S. No. Particulars Details 

1.  Name of the subsidiary 
TRIVENI KRIPA BUILDHOME 

PRIVATE LIMITED 

2.  The date since when subsidiary was acquired 12/07/2016 

3.  Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different 
from the holding company’s reporting period 

2024-2025 

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of 
the relevant financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries 

Indian Currency 

5.  Share capital 7800 

6.  Reserves & surplus 119114 

7.  Total assets 222653 

8.  Total Liabilities 95739 

9.  Investments - 

10.  Turnover 90500 

11.  Profit before taxation 155768 

12.  Tax Expenses 39773 

13.  Profit after taxation 115995 

14.  Proposed Dividend - 

15.  % of shareholding 100% 
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Subsidiary II- Dhanuka Affordable Housing Private Limited                                   (Rs. In ‘00) 
S. No. Particulars Details 

1.  Name of the subsidiary DHANUKA AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
PRIVATE LIMIED 

2.  The date since when subsidiary was acquired 27/11/2017 

3.  Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from 
the holding company’s reporting period 

2024-2025 

4.  Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the 
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries 

Indian Currency 

5.  Share capital 100000 

6.  Reserves & surplus 68986 

7.  Total assets 214836 

8.  Total Liabilities 45850 

9.  Investments - 

10.  Turnover - 

11.  Profit before taxation (197) 

12.  Tax Expenses (79) 

13.  Profit after taxation (118) 

14.  Proposed Dividend - 

15.  % of shareholding 100% 

Note: 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- Nil 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year- Nil 
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint 
Ventures 

Name of associates/Joint Ventures  

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date - 

2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was 
associated or acquired 

- 

3. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the 
company on the year end 

 

No.  

Amount of investment in Associates/Joint Ventures  

Extend of Holding %  

4. Description of how there is significant influence - 

5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not 
consolidated 

- 

6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest 
audited Balance Sheet 

- 

7. Profit/Loss for the year  

i. Considered in Consolidation - 

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation - 

 
1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. Nil 
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. Nil 
 
BY ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FOR DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED 
 
 
 
 
YOGESH DHANUKA       ADITYA MALPANI 
DIN: 01437705       DIN:06428810 
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)     (WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR & CFO) 
 
PLACE: JAIPUR 
DATE: 06/09/2025 
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ANNEXURE – II 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

Form No. MR-3 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 
The Members, 
DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED 
5th Floor, The Solitaire, C-212 &  
C-213 Gautam Marg, Hanuman Nagar, 
Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur (Raj.) 302021 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 
to good corporate practice by M/s DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED (NSE Listed Company) (company limited 
by Shares) (herein after called “The Company”) Secretarial audit was conducted in the manner that provided 
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct/ statutory compliance and expressing our opinion 
thereon.  

Based on the verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the Information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the 
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 complied with 
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made here in after. 

I have examined the books, papers, minutes’ book, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025, to the extent applicable, according to the 
provisions of: 

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
II. The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 and Rules made there under; 

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
IV. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities & Exchange Board of India 

Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act") to the extent applicable: 

o SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015; 
o SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeover) Regulation, 2011; 
o SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
o SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; [Not applicable as there was 

no reportable event during the financial year under review for secretarial audit.] 

o SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; [Not applicable as there 
was no reportable event during the financial year under review for secretarial audit.] 

o SEBI (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993; 
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o The SEBI (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; [Not applicable as there was 
no reportable event during the financial year under review for secretarial audit.] 

o The SEBI (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; [Not applicable as there was no reportable event 
during the financial year under review for secretarial audit.] 

V. As identified by the management, following laws are specifically applicable to the Company: 

A. The Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016 
B. Income Tax Act, 1961 
C. Rajasthan Shops and Commercial Establishment Act, 1958 
D. Trademark Act, 1999 
E. The Payment of Wages Act 1936 
F. Rajasthan Land Revenue Act, 1956 
G. The Personal Injuries (Compensation in Wages) Act 
H. The Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressed) Act, 2013. 
I. The Indian Easements Act, 1882 
J. Rajasthan Stamps Act, 1998 
K. Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 
L. Indian Contracts Act, 1872 
M. National Building Act, 1872 
N. And other applicable Laws. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

a. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.  

b. SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Listing 
agreements entered into by the company with NSE Limited. 

In my observation, during the period under review, Company has complied with the all the provisions of 
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.  

I further report that: 

a. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the 
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance 
with the provisions of the Act.  
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b. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking 
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 

c. Majority decisions are carried through, while the dissenting member’s views are captured and 
recorded as part of the minutes. 

d. Company has constituted Audit committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
Stakeholder Relationship Committee.  

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

 As informed, the company has responded appropriately to notices received, if any, from various 
statutory/regulatory authorities including initiating actions for corrective measures, wherever found 
necessary 

*Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure - I which forms an 
integral part of this report. 

 
For: M/s Mahendra Khandelwal & Co. 
Company Secretaries 
 
 
Date: 02/09/2025 
Place: Jaipur  
Mahendra Prakash Khandelwal 
(Proprietor) 
M. No.: 6266  
CP No.: 4459 
UDIN: F006266G001147373 
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Annexure – I 
To 
The Members 
DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED 
5th Floor, the Solitaire, C-212 & C-213, 
Gautam Marg, Hanuman Nagar, 
Vaishali Nagar, Jaipur (Raj.)- 302021 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. It is management’s responsibility, to identify the Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Directions 
which are applicable to the Company depending upon the industry in which it operates and to comply 
and maintain these records with same in letter and in spirit. My responsibility is to express an opinion 
on those records based on our audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 
about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis 
to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the process and 
practices I followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of 
the Company. 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management's Representation about the compliance of Laws, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Directions and happening events, etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards 
is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on 
test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For M/s Mahendra Khandelwal & Co 
Company Secretaries 
Date: 02/09/2025 
Place: Jaipur  
 
 
Mahendra Prakash Khandelwal 
(Proprietor) 
FCS No.: 6266 
CP No.: 4459  
UDIN: F006266G001147373 
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                               ANNEXURE – III 
Form No. AOC-2 

 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014) 
 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s 

length transactions under third proviso thereto. 
 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis- NIL 
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: 
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: 
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: 
(f) Date of approval by the Board: 
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: 
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to 
section 188: 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis 

S.
No
. 

Na
me 
of 
Par
ty 

Nature 
of 
relation
ship of 
Related 
Party 

Nature 
of 
Transac
tion 

Duration of the 
contracts/arrangements/tra
nsactions. 

Amou
nt 
paid 
as 
advan
ces, if 
any 

(In 
Rs.) 

Salient 
terms of 
the 
contracts 
or 
arrangem
ents or 
transactio
ns 
including 
the value 

Date 
of 
appro
val by 
the 
Board
, if 
any 

N/
A 

N/
A 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

BY ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FOR DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED 
 
 
 
YOGESH DHANUKA       ADITYA MALPANI 
DIN: 01437705       DIN:06428810 
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)     (WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR & CFO) 
 
PLACE: JAIPUR 
DATE: 06/09/2025 
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ANNEXURE-IV 

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 Read 
with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

2014 

1. The Ratio of the Remuneration of each director/KMP to the median remuneration of the employees 
of the company for the Financial Year. 

 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Director 
/ KMP 

Designation 

Ratio of the 
Remuneration of each 
director to the median 

remuneration of the 
employees 

% increase in 
remuneration 

during FY 

2024-25  
1. Yogesh Dhanuka Managing Director 2.5 100% 

2. Aditya Malpani WTD and CFO 2.5 Nil 

3. Ankit Sain Company Secretary 1 Nil 

4. Dheeraj Borad Independent Director Nil Nil 

5. Shraddha Jain Independent Director Nil Nil 

6. Anil Sharma Non-Executive Nil Nil 

7. Sunil Kumar Sharma Project Manager 1 Nil 

2. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of the employees in the financial year: 

 
Permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31st March, 2025 (not 
including 2 directors) 

2 

The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the Financial year 4,80,000 

% Increase in the median remuneration of employees in the Financial Year NA 

3. Average Percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial 
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase 
in the managerial remuneration- NA 

4. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company – All remuneration is 
paid by the company as per its remuneration policy. 
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5. The names of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn: 

 
Sr. 
No. 

Name, Age, 
Qualification 
& No. of. 
Shares held in 
the Company 

Designation 
and Nature 
of 
employment, 
whether 
contractual 
or otherwise 
/ Nature of 
Duties 

Remuneration 
(Rs. In Lakh) 

Date of 
Joining and 
experience 

Particulars 
of last 
Employment

The 
percentage 
of equity 
shares held 
by the 
employee 
in the 
company 
within the 
meaning of 
clause (iii) 
of sub-rule 
(2) 

Relative 
of any 
director 
or 
manager 
of the 
company, 
if so 
specify 
the name 

1. Mr. Yogesh 
Dhanuka, 50 
Commere 
Graduate 
No. of Shares- 
4320040 

Managing 
Director, 
Contractual 

12 18/01/2008,
Experience: - 
More than 
21 years 

NA 61.36% NA 

2. Mr. Aditya 
Malpani, 41, 
PGBDA 
No. of Shares-
Nil 

Director and 
CFO, 
Contractual 

12 31/08/2022, 
Experience: - 
More than 
18 years 

NA NA NA 

3. Mr. Ankit Sain, 
36 
Company 
Secretary, 
M. Com, NET 
No. of Shares-
Nil 

Company 
Secretary, 
Contractual 

4.80 12/07/2016 
Experience:- 
09 years 

NA NA NA 

4. Mr. Sunil 
Kumar Sharma 

Project 
Manager 

4.8 01/04/2025 

Experience:- 
20 years 

NA NA NA 
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6. Name of the employee in terms of remuneration drawn 

a) if employed throughout the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for that year which, in the 
aggregate, was not less than one crore and two lakh rupees- NA 

b) if employed for a part of the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for any part of that year, at a rate 
which, in the aggregate, was not less than eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees per month NA 

c) If employed throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration in that year which, 
in the aggregate, or as the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is in excess of that drawn by the 
managing director or whole- time director or manager and holds by himself or along with his spouse and 
dependent children, not less than two percent of the equity shares of the company-NA 

7. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 

 
BY ORDER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
FOR DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED 
 
 
 
 
YOGESH DHANUKA       ADITYA MALPANI 
DIN: 01437705       DIN:06428810 
(MANAGING DIRECTOR)     (WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR & CFO) 
 
PLACE: JAIPUR 
DATE: 06/09/2025 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

TO 

THE MEMBERS OF 

DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED 

Report on the consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of DHANUKA REALTY 
LIMITED (“the holding company”) and its subsidiaries DHANUKA AFFORDABLE HOUSING  
PRIVATE  LIMITED  &  TRIVENI  KRIPA  BUILDHOME  PRIVATE LIMITED (collectively 
referred to as ‘the company’ or ‘the Group’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 
2025, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its profit 
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
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Other Information 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the board report, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management for Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified 
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
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The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 
or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, if applicable we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a 
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
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based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies 
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARO”) issued by the Central Government in 
terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor’s report, according to the 
information and explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for 
the Company and its subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements of the 
Company, to which reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no 
qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with 
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to 
consolidated financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, 
associate companies and joint ventures, incorporated in India, and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A” to this report; 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

(h) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than 
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, 

(i) no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or 
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any 
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
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(ii) no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), 

including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to 
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), contain any 
material misstatement. 

(i) No dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company. 

(j) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used accounting 
software’s for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been 
operated throughout the year. Further, during the course of this period (April 2024 to 
march 2025) we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tempered 
with. 

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Company is preserving 
audit trail from April 1,2023. 

 
 
 

 
Place: Jaipur 
Dated: 30.05.2025 

For AJAY KUMAR VIJAYVERGIA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN: 003833C 

 
    (MAHERSHI VIJAYVERGIA) 

  PARTNER 
Membership No. : 423718 

                           UDIN: 25423718BMIWPN4384
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Annexure ‘B’ 
 

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DHANUKA REALTY 
LIMITED (“the holding company”) and its subsidiaries DHANUKA AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
PRIVATE LIMITED & TRIVENI KRIPA BUILDHOME PRIVATE LIMITED (collectively referred 
to as ‘the company’ or ‘the Group’) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 
Opinion 

 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly 
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of 
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 
the Companies Act, 2013. 
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Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting. 
 
 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that 

 
1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

 
 
 
 



 

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 
 

55 
 

 
 

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 
For AJAY KUMAR VIJAYVERGIA & ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FRN: 003833C 

 
 
 

(MAHERSHI VIJAYVERGIA) 
PARTNER 

MEMBERSHIP NO. 423718 
 

DATED: 30.05.2025 

PLACE: Jaipur
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025                                                                                                         (Rs. In ’00) 
 

Particulars Note 31 March 
2025 

31 March 
2024 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
 
 

 
3 
4 

 
 
 

5 
6 

 
 
 

7 
8 

 

 
9 

10 
 
 
 
 
 

 
11 
11 
12 
13 
14 

 
 
 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

  

(1) Shareholders’ funds   

(a) Share Capital 7,74,004 7,74,004 
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3,29,814 1,25,250 
Total 11,03,818 8,99,254 

(2) Non-current liabilities   

(a) Long-term Borrowings 3,366 85,469 
(b) Other Long-term Liabilities 14,860 19,270 
Total 18,226 1,04,739 

(3) Current liabilities   

(a) Short-term Borrowings 7,75,839 8,47,368 
(b) Trade Payables   

- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 5,316 6,822 
- Due to Others 35,383 23,755 

(c) Other Current Liabilities 1,81,574 1,74,735 
(d) Short-term Provisions 1,042 937 
Total 9,99,154 10,53,617 
Total Equity and Liabilities 21,21,198 20,57,610 

II. ASSETS   

(1) Non-current assets   

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets   

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 13,552 22,814 
(ii) Intangible Assets 1,289 1,740 

(b) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 60,424 1,29,924 
(c) "Goodwill on Consolidation 1,97,215 1,97,215 
(d) Other Non-current Assets 77,980 30,080 
Total 3,50,460 3,81,773 

(2) Current assets   

(a) Inventories 13,81,884 14,55,847 
(b) Trade Receivables 3,19,431 60,049 
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 50,654 26,920 
(d) Short-term Loans and Advances - 97,104 
(e) Other Current Assets 18,769 35,917 
Total 17,70,738 16,75,837 

Total Assets  21,21,198 20,57,610 

 
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

 
As per our report of even date 
For AJAY KUMAR VIJAYVERGIA & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No. 003833C 

                    
Mahershi Vijayvergia YOGESH DHANUKA ADITYA MALPANI                         TANISHA GUPTA  
Partner Managing Director Director                                  Company Secretary &  

Compliance Officer 
Membership No. 423718 01437705 06428810                                                         A76024                         

 

 
Place: Jaipur Place: Jaipur 
Date: 30 May 2025 Date: 30 May 2025 
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2025                                     (Rs in ’00) 
Particulars Note 31 

March 
2025 

31 
March 

2024 

 
Revenue from Operations 

 
20 
21 

 
 

 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
28 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
29 
29 

 
4,03,219 

 
2,08,192 

Other Income 2,15,264 2,61,958 
Total Income 6,18,483 4,70,150 

 
Expenses 

  

Cost of Material Consumed 83,830 25,824 
Change in Inventories of work in progress and finished goods 73,962 1,02,941 
Employee Benefit Expenses 33,435 29,098 
Finance Costs 67,137 1,06,004 
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 10,266 10,355 
Other Expenses 75,789 58,421 
Total expenses 3,44,419 3,32,643 

  

Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary Item and Tax 2,74,064 1,37,507 
Exceptional Item - - 
Profit/(Loss) before Extraordinary Item and Tax 2,74,064 1,37,507 
Extraordinary Item - - 
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 2,74,064 1,37,507 
Tax Expenses   

- Current Tax - 48 

- Deferred Tax 69,501 35,535 
Profit and loss for the period (before Minority interest adjustment) 2,04,563 1,01,924 
Less: Minority interest in (Profit)/losses - - 
Profit and loss for the period (after Minority interest adjustment) 2,04,563 1,01,924 

Earnings Per Share (Face Value per Share Rs.10 each)   

-Basic 2.64 1.37 
-Diluted 2.64 1.37 

 
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
As per our report of even date 
For AJAY KUMAR VIJAYVERGIA & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No. 003833C 
 
        
Mahershi Vijayvergia YOGESH DHANUKA ADITYA MALPANI                         TANISHA GUPTA  
Partner Managing Director Director                                  Company Secretary &  

Compliance Officer 
Membership No. 423718 01437705 06428810                                                         A76024                         
 

 
Place: Jaipur Place: Jaipur 
Date: 30 May 2025 Date: 30 May 2025
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2025                                                (Rs. In ’00) 
Particulars Note 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES    

Net Profit after tax 2,04,565 1,01,924 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 10,266 10,355 
Provision for tax 69,500 35,583 
Interest Income (99,196) - 
Operating Profit before working capital changes 1,85,135 1,47,862 
Adustment for:   

Inventories 73,963 1,02,940 
Trade Receivables (2,59,382) (35,204) 
Other Current Assets 12,974 39,096 
Trade Payables 10,122 (21,245) 
Other Current Liabilities 11,013 (26,871) 
Short-term Provisions 105 65 
Cash generated from Operations 33,930 2,06,643 
Tax paid(Net) - 48 
Net Cash from Operating Activities 33,930 2,06,595 

 
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

  

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (553) (974) 
Proceeds from Non-Current Assets (47,900) 1,426 
Interest received 99,196 - 
Net Cash (Used in) Investing Activities 50,743 452 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
  

Other Long Term Liabilities (4,410) - 
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (82,104) (1,81,521) 
Repayment of Short Term Borrowings (71,529) (30,809) 
Short Term loans and advances 97,104 26,623 
Net Cash (Used in) / Generated from Financing Activities (60,939) (1,85,707) 
Net (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 23,734 21,340 
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 26,920 5,580 
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 17 50,654 26,920 

Note: 
The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3), 
“Cash Flow Statements”. 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 
For AJAY KUMAR VIJAYVERGIA & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No. 003833C 

 

                            
Mahershi Vijayvergia YOGESH DHANUKA ADITYA MALPANI                         TANISHA GUPTA  
Partner Managing Director Director                                  Company Secretary &  

Compliance Officer 
Membership No. 423718 01437705 06428810                                                         A76024                         
 

 
Place: Jaipur Place: Jaipur 
Date: 30 May 2025 Date: 30 May 2025
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1 COMPANY INFORMATION 

DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated under the 
provision of the Companies Act, 1956. The company is engaged in business of infrastructure, 
development, contractors, sub-contractors, builders, and to lay out, improvement of all kinds of lands, 
buildings, colonies or apartment’s buildings in India 
The company is not a small and medium sized company (SMC) as defined in the general instruction in 
respect of accounting standards notified under the provision of Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the 
company has complied with the accounting standard as applicable. 

 
2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

a Basis of Preparation 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. The financial statements have been prepared under the 
historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured 
at fair value.Cash Flow Statement is prepared as per Indirect method as prescribed in AS-3. All figures 
are rounded off in nearest hundred. 

 
b Use of estimates 

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to 
the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and 
expense during the year. Examples of such estimates include provisions for doubtful receivables, 
provision for income taxes, the useful lives of depreciable fixed assets and provision for impairment. 
Future results could differ due to changes in these estimates and the difference between the actual 
result and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialise. 

 
c Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation / amortisation. Costs 
include all expenses incurred to bring the asset to its present location and condition. 

 
d Depreciation / amortisation 

In respect of Property, Plant and Equipment (other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) 
acquired during the year, depreciation/amortisation is charged on a straight line basis so as to write-off 
the cost of the assets over the useful lives. 

 

Type of Period 

Buildings 30 Years 
Plant and Equipment 15 Years 
Furniture and Fixtures 10 Years 
Vehicles 8 Years 
Office equipment 5 Years 
Computers 3 Years 



 

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 
 

60 
 

 
e Leases 

Assets taken on lease by the Company in its capacity as lessee, where the Company has substantially all 
the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease. Such a lease is capitalised at the 
inception of the lease at lower of the fair value or the present value of the minimum lease payments and 
a liability is recognised for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is allocated between the 
liability and the interest cost so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on the outstanding 
liability for each year. 

 
Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest 
with the lessor, are recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised 
in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis. 
 

f Impairment 
At each balance sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amounts of its assets included in each 
cash generating unit to determine whether there is any indication that those assets were impaired. If 
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the 
extent of impairment. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling price and value in use. 
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected from the continuing use of the asset 
and from its disposal are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects 
the current market assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. Reversal of 
impairment loss is recognised as income in the statement of profit and loss. 

 
g Investments 

Long-term investments and current maturities of long-term investments are stated at cost, less 
provision for other than temporary diminution in value. Current investments, except for current 
maturities of long- term investments, comprising investments in mutual funds, government securities 
and bonds are stated at the lower of cost and fair value. 
 

h Revenue recognition 
Revenue from the sale of inventory are recognised as per Percentage of completion method.Revenue is 
reported net of discounts. 

Dividend is recorded when the right to receive payment is established. Interest income is recognised 
on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. 

 
i Taxation 

Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in India and in foreign 
jurisdictions. Income taxpayable in India is determined in accordance with the provisions of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961. Tax expense relating to foreign operations is determined in accordance with tax 
laws applicable in countries where such operations are domiciled. 
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Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognised on timing differences being the difference between 
taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and is likely to reverse in one or 
more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax 
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. 
 
Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-
setting advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction for relevant tax 
paying units and where the Company is able to and intends to settle the asset and liability on a net 
basis. 

 
The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if it has a legally enforceable right 
and these relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws. 

 
J Inventories 

Raw materials are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a 
weighted average basis. Purchased goods-in-transit are carried at cost. Work-in-progress is carried at 
the lower of cost and net realisable value. Stores and spare parts are carried at lower of cost and net 
realisable value. Finished goods produced or purchased by the Company are carried at lower of cost 
and net realisable value. Cost includes direct material and labour cost and a proportion of 
manufacturing overheads. 

 
K Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets 

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is 
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which 
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) 
are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the 
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to 
reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements. 
A contingent asset is neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

 
L Cash and cash equivalents 

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into 
known amount of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original 
maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. 
 

N. Consolidation of Financial Statements 
The accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Dhanuka Realty Limited and its subsidiaries 
Dhanuka Affordable Housing Private Limited and Triveni Kripa Buildhome Private Limited as of 
31.03.2025 , is prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard 21 prescribed by ICAI. The 
consolidated balance sheet presents the financial position of the Group as a whole, including its 
subsidiaries, at a specific point in time. The following are the significant policies adopted by the Group 
in the preparation of the consolidated balance sheet: 
 
-Consolidation Basis: 
The consolidated balance sheet includes the financial position of the parent company and its subsidiaries, 
collectively referred to as the 'Group. 'Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date when control is 
obtained and continue to be included until the date when control ceases. 
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-Equity Presentation: 
The equity section of the consolidated balance sheet includes the equity attributable to the parent 
company and the non-controlling interests in the subsidiaries. 
Components of equity, such as share capital, reserves, retained earnings, are appropriately aggregated and 
presented. 
 
-Goodwill : 
Goodwill arising from business combinations is recognized as an asset in the consolidated balance sheet. 
 

-Intercompany Transactions and Balances: 
Intercompany transactions, balances, and unrealized gains or losses are eliminated in the 
consolidation process to avoid double-counting and to present a true and fair view of the Group's 
financial position. Any resulting adjustments to assets, liabilities, and equity are reflected in the 
consolidated balance sheet. 
-Comparative Information: 
Comparative figures for the prior period are presented in the consolidated balance sheet to facilitate 
comparison and analysis of the financial position over time. 
The above policies represent the key considerations and approaches followed by the Group in the 
preparation of the consolidated balance sheet. These policies are applied consistently from period to 
period, unless otherwise stated. 

 

3 Share Capital 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Authorised Share Capital 

  

Equity Shares, Rs. 10 par value, 8000000 (Previous Year -8000000) Equity Shares 8,00,000 8,00,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital 
  

Equity Shares, Rs. 10 par value 7740040 (Previous Year -7040040) Equity Shares paid up 7,74,004 7,74,004 

Total 7,74,004 7,74,004 

 
 

(i) Reconciliation of number of shares 
Particulars 
Equity Shares 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
No. of shares 

 

 No. of shares 
 

 

Opening Balance 70,40,040 7,04,004 70,40,040 7,04,004 
Issued during the year - - - - 
Deletion during the year - - - - 
Closing balance 70,40,040 7,04,004 70,40,040 7,04,004 

(ii) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares 
Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend 
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, 
except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the 
remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. 
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(iii) Details of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company 
Equity Shares 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Name of Shareholder No. of shares In % No. of shares In % 
 
Dhanuka Colonisers and Builders Pvt. Ltd. 

 
860000 

 
11.11% 

 
860000 

 
11.11% 

Yogesh Dhanuka 4320040 55.81% 4320040 55.81% 
Siraj Mirja 500000 6.46% 500000 6.46% 

 
 

Shares held by Promotors at the end of the year 31 March 2025 

Name of Promotor Class of 
Shares 

No. of Shares % of total 
shares 

% Change 
during 

the year 
 
Dhanuka Colonisers and Builders Pvt. Ltd. 
Yogesh Dhanuka 

 
Equity 
Equity 

 
860000 

4320040

 
11.11% 
55.81% 

 
0.00% 
0.00% 

 
Shares held by Promotors at the end of the year 31 March 2024 

Name of Promotor Class of 
Shares 

No. of Shares % of total 
shares 

% Change 
during 

the year 
 
Dhanuka Colonisers and Builders Pvt. Ltd. 
Yogesh Dhanuka 

 
Equity 
Equity 

 
860000 

4320040

 
11.11% 
55.81% 

 
0.00% 
0.00% 

 
4 Reserves and Surplus 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Securities 

Premium 
Opening 
Balance Closing 
Balance 

Statement of Profit and loss 
Balance at the beginning of the 
year Add: Profit during the year 
Balance at the end of the year 

 
 

3,66,126 

 
 

3,66,126 
3,66,126 3,66,126 

(2,40,876) (3,42,800) 
2,04,563 1,01,924 
(36,313) (2,40,876) 

Total 3,29,814 1,25,250 

 
 

5 Long term borrowings 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Secured Term loans from banks 

-Indian Bank 
Unsecured Loans and advances from related parties 

-Loan From Director 

 

- 

3,366 

 
 

81,123 
 

4,346 

Total 3,366 85,469 
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Particulars of Borrowings 
Name of Lender/Type of Loan Nature of 

Security 
Rate of Interest Monthly 

Installments 
No of 

Installment 
Indian Bank (Term Loan A/c) Sunshine Aditya-9017 secured by 76 

Flats of 
Sunshine 
Aditya, 6 Flats 
of Dhanuka 

 
 
 

 
12.5 

 
 
 

 
3750000

 
 
 

 
12 

 
i) Unsecured Loan From Director & relatives Having Tenure of one to three years and carrying interest rate @ 0% P.A. Period of 
loan can be extended from time to time as the board deems fit. Loan taken from directors is out of his own funds as per 
declaration received. 

 
6 Other Long term liabilities 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Others 

  

-Ashish Decor 1,000 1,000 
-Jaipur Skytouch Construction Pvt Ltd 13,107 13,107 
-Kailash Chand Saini - 597 
-National Aircon - 928 
-New Santosh Electricals - 474 
-Shanker Lal Jhangid 753 1,753 
-SRG Colour Associates - 1,411 

Total 14,860 19,270 

 
7 Short term borrowings 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Current maturities of long-term debt 

  

-Indian Bank - 2,13,375 
Secured Loans repayable on demand from banks   

-Indian Bank CC A/C 2,02,149 2,02,923 
-Indian Bank COVID -19 Emergency Fund - 29,898 
-Indian Bank OD A/C 1,58,924 1,59,427 
-Indian Bank Stand by Facility - 268 

Unsecured Loans and advances from related parties   

-PYD Constructions Private Limited - 1,500 
-Sunshine Realmart Pvt Ltd (Loan Account) - 36,340 
-Yogesh Dhanuka 4,14,766 2,03,637 

Total 7,75,839 8,47,368 
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Particulars of Borrowings 
Name of Lender/Type of Loan Rate of 

Interest 
Nature of Security 

Indian Bank (IND GECLS COVID 19) Loan (6886873064) 9.25 The loan is secured by 76 Flats of Sunshine Aditya, 
6 

  Flats ofDhanuka Affordable Housing Pvt. Ltd. 
  Personal Gurantee of Directors 

Indian Bank (OD A/c No.6406907888) 10.65 6 Flats of Dhanuka Affordable Housing Pvt. Ltd. & 
  Personal Gurantee of Directors 

Indian Bank OD A/c No.6610037036 (Sunshine Aditya) 13.5 The loan is secured by 76 Flats of Sunshine Aditya, 
6 

  Flats of Dhanuka Affordable Housing Pvt. Ltd.& 
  Personal Gurantee of Directors 

 
Indian Bank Standby Facility A/c No.6864322126 

 
12.75 

 
The loan is secured by 76 Flats of Sunshine Aditya, 
6 

  Flats of Dhanuka Affordable Housing Pvt. Ltd. & 
  Personal Gurantee of Directors 

 
Unsecured loan taken from related parties are interest free in nature and considered as short term borrowing due to repayment in 
one operating cycle and Further, loan period can be extended as per convenience and financial position of company and as 
board may deems fit. 

 
8 Trade payables 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 

 
5,316 

 
6,822 

Due to others 35,383 23,755 

Total 40,699 30,577 

 
8.1 Trade Payable aging schedule as at 31 March 2025 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of 
payment 

 
Total 

Less than 1 
year 

1-2 years 2-3 years 
More than 3 

years 

 
MSME 

 
613 

 
704 

 
672 

 
3,327 

 
5,316 

Others 28,445 1,357 5,474 107 35,383 
Disputed dues- MSME - - - - - 
Disputed dues- Others - - - - - 
Sub total  40,699 
 
MSME - Undue 

 
- 

Others - Undue - 

Total 40,699 
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8.2 Trade Payable aging schedule as at 31 March 2024 
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of 

payment 
 

Total 

Less than 1 
year 

1-2 years 2-3 years 
More than 3 

years 

 
MSME 

 
1,145 

 
1,763 

 
536 

 
3,378 

 
6,822 

Others 12,257 11,109 389 - 23,755 
Disputed dues- MSME     - 
Disputed dues- Others     - 
Sub total  30,577 
 
MSME - Undue 

 
- 

Others - Undue - 

Total 30,577 

 
 

9 Other current liabilities 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Other payables 

  

- Advance from customers 46,510 91,853 
-Aditya Malpani (Expenses) 1,256 626 
-Advance Against Flat Sales 49,379 42,000 
-Bright Consultants - 233 
-GST Payable 47,972 8,712 
-Salary Payable 14,300 9,400 
-Security Deposit-Rama Constructions 12,698 12,697 
-Stamp Duty Payable - 4,034 
-TDS Payable 2,599 2,698 
-Yogesh Dhanuka (Expenses) 6,860 2,482 

Total 1,81,574 1,74,735 

 
 

10 Short term provisions 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Others 

  

-Audit Fee Payable 870 820 
-Provision for Expenses 172 117 

Total 1,042 937 
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11 Property, Plant and Equipment 
Name of Assets Gross Block Depreciation and Amortization Net Block 

As on 
01-Apr-24 

Addition Deduction As on 
31-Mar-25 

As on 
01-Apr-24 

for the 
year 

Deduction As on 
31-Mar-25 

As on 
31-Mar-25 

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 
         

Computer 4,824 147 - 4,972 4,526 109 - 4,635 336 
Electrical Equipments 4,391 - - 4,391 3,059 417 - 3,476 915 
Furniture, Fittings and Fixtures 57,633 - - 57,633 43,907 5,469 - 49,376 8,256 
Motor Car(Audi Q3) 31,084 - - 31,084 24,103 3,691 - 27,794 3,290 
Mobile Hand set 566 406 - 972 89 128 - 218 754 

Total 98,498 553 - 99,051 75,684 9,815 - 85,499 13,552 
  

(ii) Intangible Assets 
         

Software (Windows & Office) 1,657 - - 1,657 1,402 66 - 1,468 189 
Strategic ERP Software 10,803 - - 10,803 9,317 385 - 9,702 1,101 

Total 12,460 - - 12,460 10,720 450 - 11,170 1,289 

 
Name of Assets Gross Block Depreciation and Amortization Net Block 

As on 
01-Apr-23 

Addition Deduction As on 
31-Mar-24 

As on 
01-Apr-23 

for the 
year 

Deduction As on 
31-Mar-24 

As on 
31-Mar-24 

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 
         

Computer 4,797 27 - 4,824 4,463 63 - 4,526 299 
Electrical Equipments 4,011 380 - 4,391 2,650 409 - 3,059 1,332 
Furniture, Fittings and Fixtures 57,633 - - 57,633 38,422 5,485 - 43,907 13,725 
Motor Car(Audi Q3) 31,084 - - 31,084 20,401 3,701 - 24,103 6,981 
Mobile Hand set - 566 - 566 - 89 - 89 477 

Total 97,524 974 - 98,498 65,936 9,748 - 75,684 22,814 
  

(ii) Intangible Assets 
         

Software (Windows & Office) 1,657 -  1,657 1,313 89 - 1,402 255 
Strategic ERP Software 10,803 - - 10,803 8,799 519 - 9,317 1,485 

Total 12,460 - - 12,460 10,112 608 - 10,720 1,740 
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12 Deferred tax assets net 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Deferred Tax Assets 

 
60,424 

 
1,29,924 

Total 60,424 1,29,924 

 
 

13 "Goodwill on Consolidation 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Goodwill on Consolidation 

 
1,97,215 

 
1,97,215 

Total 1,97,215 1,97,215 

 
 

14 Other non current assets 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Security Deposits 

  

-Devendra Bakliwal (SD) 25,000 - 
-JDA For Aditya - 12,100 
-Rajendra Bakliwal (SD) 50,000 - 
-Security Deposit (JVVNL) 320 320 
-Security Deposit with JDA - 15,000 

Others   
-Rent Security Account 2,660 2,660 

Total 77,980 30,080 

 
 

15 Inventories 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Work-in-progress 

 
46,838 

 
26,877 

Finished goods 13,35,047 14,28,970 

Total 13,81,884 14,55,847 

 
 

16 Trade receivables 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Unsecured considered good 

 
3,19,431 

 
60,049 

Total 3,19,431 60,049 
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16.1 Trade Receivables aging schedule as at 31 March 2025 

 
Particulars 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment  
Total Less than 6 

months 
6 months- 1 

year 
1-2 years 2-3 years 

More than 3 
year 

 
Undisputed Trade 

 
3,16,981 

 
2,049 

 
- 

 
402 

 
- 

 
3,19,431 

receivables- considered       
Undisputed Trade - - - - - - 
Receivables- considered       
Disputed Trade - - - - - - 
Receivables considered       
Disputed Trade - - - - - - 
Receivables considered       

Sub total  3,19,431 

 
Undue - considered good 
Undue - considered 
Provision for doubtful 
debts 

 

Total 3,19,431 

 
 

16.2 Trade Receivables aging schedule as at 31 March 2024 
 
Particulars 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment  
Total Less than 6 

months 
6 months- 1 

year 
1-2 years 2-3 years 

More than 3 
year 

 
Undisputed Trade 

 
58,798 

 
402 

 
- 

 
- 

 
849 

 
60,049 

receivables- considered       
Undisputed Trade - - - - - - 
Receivables- considered       
Disputed Trade - - - - - - 
Receivables considered       
Disputed Trade - - - - - - 
Receivables considered       

Sub total  60,049 

 
Undue - considered good 
Undue - considered doubtful 
Provision for doubtful 

 

Total 60,049 
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17 Cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Cash on hand 

 
7,947 

 
108 

Balances with banks in current accounts   
-Indian Bank Escrow 16 1,465 
-Kotak Mahindra Bank 2 2 
-Kotak Mahindra Bank 4145 7492 82 32,146 15,748 
-RUCOB 0000096000389558 38 1 

Sub-Total 40,149 17,324 
Other Bank Balances   

Deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months 10,505 9,596 

Total 50,654 26,920 

 
 

18 Short term loans and advances 
Particulars 31 March 

2025 
31 March 2024 

 
Loans and advances to related parties 

-Dhanuka Coloniser & Builders Pvt Ltd 
Other loans and advances (Unsecured, considered good) 

-Advance For Flat Receivable under PCM method 
Others 

-Advance for Property Purchase 

 
 

- 
 

- 
 

- 

 
 

22,650 
 

35,354 
 

39,100 

Total - 97,104 

 
 

19 Other current assets 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Advance to suppliers 

 
4,500 

 
8,219 

GST Receivable - 8,444 
Prepaid Expenses 491 2,111 
Tax Paid Under Reclaim(Under Protest) 2,952 2,952 
TDS Advance/Refundable 8,993 14,191 
TDS Under GST 1,833 - 

Total 18,769 35,917 

 
 

20 Revenue from operations 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Sale of services 

  

-Construction and Engineering Services 29,444 62,182 
-Land Aggregation Services 2,44,385 - 
-Sale of Flats 1,29,390 1,46,010 

Total 4,03,219 2,08,192 
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21 Other Income 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Interest Income 

  

-Interest on IT Refund 302 - 
-Interest Received 3,445 559 

Other non-operating income (net of expenses)   
-Professional Income - 69,743 

Others   
-Commission Income 93,870 1,19,441 
-Construction and Engineering Services 70,500 - 
-Discount Received - 27,100 
-Maintenance Income 6,733 - 
-Written Off Income 40,414 45,115 

Total 2,15,264 2,61,958 

 
 

22 Cost of Material Consumed 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Raw Material 

Consumed Opening 
stock Purchases 
Less: Closing stock 
Total 

 
 

- 
83,830 

- 

 
 

- 
25,824 

- 

83,830 25,824 

Total 83,830 25,824 

 
 

23 Change in Inventories of work in progress and finished goods 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Opening Inventories 

  

Finished Goods 14,28,970 1,93,381 
Work-in-progress 26,877 13,65,406 
Less: Closing Inventories   

Finished Goods 13,35,047 14,28,970 
Work-in-progress 46,838 26,877 

Total 73,962 1,02,941 

 
 

24 Employee benefit expenses 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Salaries and wages 

  

-Basic Salary 9,348 6,701 
-Director Salary A/c 24,000 22,200 

Contribution to provident and other funds   
-EPF Administrative Charges 25 17 
-EPF Employers Contribution 62 180 

Total 33,435 29,098 
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25 Finance costs 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Interest expense 

  

-Interest on car loan - 4 
-Interest on WCL and CC A/c 46,030 60,342 
-Term Loan Interest (Indian Bank) 20,018 43,378 

Other borrowing costs   
-Loan Processing Fees 1,089 2,280 

Total 67,137 1,06,004 

 
 

26 Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Depreciation 

 
10,266 

 
10,355 

Total 10,266 10,355 

 
 

27 Other expenses 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Auditors' Remuneration 

 
901 

 
820 

Advertising & Publicity Expenses 2,047 7,461 
Bank Charges 121 61 
Building Maintenance Account 4,139 - 
Charity & Donations - 500 
Cleaning & Maintenance Expenses 56 - 
Conference Expenses 1,770 - 
Consultancy Expenses 172 2,292 
Electricity Expenses 6,282 5,500 
Gifts, Stationery and Festival Items 159 - 
GST input Reversed 18 - 
GST Late Fee, Interest & Penalty 1,814 316 
Insurance Expenses 372 526 
JDA Expenses 19,961 - 
Legal Expenses 482 2,103 
Membership Fees - 676 
Misc Expenses 3 - 
Paint Material - 1,130 
Petrol 330 606 
Printing & Stationery - 100 
Public Issue Management Expenses 1,528 1,170 
Refreshment Expenses 263 205 
Rent 22,163 19,513 
Repair & Maintenance Expense 405 1,045 
ROC Expenses 4,053 245 
Security Services - 2,790 
Software Expenses 1,645 7,054 
Stamping and Registration Expenses 5,816 3,583 
Technical Testing and Analysis Exp 156 350 

Total continued 74,656 58,046 
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Other expenses (Rs in '00) 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Total continued from previous page 

 
74,656 

 
58,046 

Telephone Expenses 234 243 
Travelling Expenses 194 - 
Valuation Charges 661 - 
Website Expenses 44 132 

Total 75,789 58,421 

 
 

28 Tax Expenses 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Current Tax 

 
- 

 
48 

Deferred Tax 69,501 35,535 

Total 69,501 35,583 

 
29 Earning per share 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs in '00) 2,04,563 1,01,924 
Weighted average number of equity shares 77,40,040 74,21,684 
Earnings per share basic (Rs) 2.64 1.37 
Earnings per share diluted (Rs) 2.64 1.37 
Face value per equity share (Rs) 10 10 

 

 
30 Auditors' Remuneration 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Payments to auditor as 
- Auditor 

 

 
870 

 

 
818 

Total 870 818 

 

 
31 Micro and Small Enterprise 

 
Particulars 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Principal Interest Principal Interest 

 
Amount Due to Supplier 

 
5,316 

 
- 

 
6,822 

 
- 

Principal amount paid beyond appointed date - - - - 
Interest due and payable for the year - - - - 
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid - - - - 
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32 Related Party Disclosure 
(i) List of Related Parties Relationship 

 
Yogesh Dhanuka Director 
Dhanuka Colonizers And Builders Pvt. Ltd. Sister Concern 
Premia Woodtech Pvt. Ltd. Sister Concern 
Sunshine Realmart Pvt. Ltd. Sister Concern 
Priti Dhanuka Former Director 
Pushpendra Singh Director 
Siraj Mirza Director 
Dheeraj Borad Director 
Jaideep Singh Former Director 
Rupa Dhanuka Director Brother Wife 
Shraddha jain Director 
Aditya Malpani Director 
PYD Constructions Pvt. Ltd. Director's Concern 
 
 

(ii) Related Party Transactions 
Particulars Relationship 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Loan Taken By Company 

   

- Yogesh Dhanuka Director 5,93,814 2,06,585 
Loan Repaid    

- Yogesh Dhanuka Director 3,83,664 2,07,186 
- Sunshine Realmart Pvt. Ltd. Sister Concern 36,340 - 
- Pushpendra Singh Director - 20,000 

Salary    

- Aditya Malpani Director 10,800 10,800 
- Yogesh Dhanuka Director 10,800 5,400 

Written Off    

- Premia Woodtech Pvt. Ltd. Sister Concern - 2,563 
Advances Received Back    

- Dhanuka Colonizers And Builders Pvt. Ltd. Sister Concern 22,650 - 
Unsecured Loan Taken By Company    

- PYD Constructions Pvt. Ltd. Director's Concern - 1,500 
Unsecured Loan Repaid By Company    

- PYD Constructions Pvt. Ltd. Director's Concern 1,500 - 

 
(iii) Related Party Balances 

Particulars Relationship 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Loan (liabilities) 

   

- Yogesh Dhanuka Director 4,18,132 2,07,983 
- Sunshine Realmart Pvt. Ltd. Sister Concern - 36,340 
- PYD Constructions Pvt. Ltd. Director's Concern - 1,500 

Loan and Advances (Assets)    

- Dhanuka Colonizers And Builders Pvt. Ltd. Sister Concern - 22,650 
Salary Payable    

- Yogesh Dhanuka Director 11,700 900 
- Aditya Malpani Director 1,800 3,600 
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33 Security of Current Assets Against Borrowings 
The Company has not filed the quarterly statement of current assets (stock statement) with the bank for the period ended 31st March 
2025. Accordingly, the requirement of reconciliation of quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with 
the books of accounts does not arise. 

 
 

34 Struck Off Companies 
In the opinion of the management, Company has not undertaken any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. 

 
35 Benami Properties 

In the opinion of the management Company does not hold any benami property as defined under the “Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made there under, No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for 
holding any Benami property under the “Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made there under. 
 

36 Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements 
The provisions of sections 230 to 237 of The Companies Act 2013,”Scheme of arrangement approved by the Competent Authority’ are 
not applicable on company. 

 
37 Financial Ratios 

Refer Annexure 1 attached to the financial statements. 
 

38 Wilful Defaulter 
The company does not appear in the list of willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

 
39 Regrouping 

Figures of the previous year have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary, to make them comparable 
with the current year figures. 
Construction services is regrouped under revenue from operations due to the reason that company is rendering construction services 
on regular basis to customers. 

 
For AJAY KUMAR VIJAYVERGIA & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No. 003833C 

 

 
Mahershi Vijayvergia YOGESH DHANUKA ADITYA MALPANI                   TANISHA GUPTA  
Partner Managing Director Director                                  Company Secretary &  

Compliance Officer 
Membership No. 423718 01437705 06428810                                                         A76024                         
 

 

  
  

 

 
Place: Jaipur Place: Jaipur 
Date: 30 May 2025 Date: 30 May 2025 
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Annexure 1  

Statement of significant Ratios for the year ended 

  

 Numerator/Denominator 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 Change in % Reason For Variance 

 
(a) Current Ratio 

 
 Current Assets  
Current Liabilities 

 
1.77 

 
1.59 

 
11.42% 

 
N.A. 

 
 Debts  

   
Due to decrease in current 

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio 
 

0.00 0.10 -96.79% long term loan in 
comparative to previous 

 Equity    year 

 
Earning available for Debt Service 

   
Due to decrease in current 

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio 
 

0.42 0.24 69.94% long term loan in 
comparative to previous 

 Interest + Installments    year 

 
Profit after Tax 

   
 

Due to increase in current 
(d) Return on Equity Ratio  18.53% 11.33% 63.51% profit in comparative to 

     previous year 
 Net Worth     

 
Total Trunover 

    

     Due to increase in turnover 
(e) Inventory turnover ratio  0.28 0.14 105.75% in comparative to previous 
     year 
 Average Inventories     

 
Total Turnover 

   
 

Due to increase in average 

(f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio 
 

2.13 4.90 -56.67% 
account receivable in 

comparative to previous 
     year 
 Average Account Receivable     

 
Total Turnover 

    
Due to increase in turnover 

(g) Trade payables turnover ratio  11.31 5.05 123.90% in comparative to previous 
 

Average Account Payable 
   year 

 
Total Turnover 

    
Due to increase in turnover 

(h) Net capital turnover ratio  0.52 0.33 56.18% in comparative to previous 
 

Net Working Capital 
   year 

 
 Net Profit  

    

(i) Net profit ratio  50.73% 48.96% 3.63% N.A. 
 Total Turnover     

 
 Net Profit  

    
Due to increase in current 

(j) Return on Capital employed  18.48% 10.35% 78.50% profit in comparative to 
 

Capital Employed 
   previous year 

 
 Net Profit  

    
Due to increase in current 

(k) Return on investment  18.48% 10.35% 78.50% profit in comparative to 
 

Total Investment 
   previous year 

 

 to Calculate Ratios 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Total Turnover 4,03,219 2,08,192 
Profit after Tax/Net Profit 2,04,563 1,01,924 
Current Assets 17,70,738 16,75,837 
Current Liabilities 9,99,154 10,53,617 
Debts (Long term Borrowings) 3,366 85,469 

 
Equity 

 
11,03,818 

 
8,99,254 

Net Worth 11,03,818 8,99,254 
Earning available for Debt Service 3,51,468 2,53,866 
 
 
Interest + Installements 

 
 

8,46,342 

 
 

10,38,841 
Average Inventories 14,18,866 15,07,317 
Average Account Receivable 1,89,740 42,447 
 

 
Average Account Payable 

 

 
35,638 

 

 
41,200 

Net Working Capital 7,71,584 6,22,220 
Capital Employed 11,07,184 9,84,723 
 
 

 
Total Investment 

 
 

 
11,07,184 

 
 

 
9,84,723 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

TO 

THE MEMBERS OF 

DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED 

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED (“the 
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, Statement of Profit and Loss 
and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its Profit 
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

 
Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Other Information 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the board report, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to 
report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management for Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified 
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends 
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but  
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is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

 
As part of an audit in accordance with Standards, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, if applicable we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on 
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
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statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies 
in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the 
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with 
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31stMarch, 
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 
31st March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure B”. 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of 
our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in 
its financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

(h) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than 
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, 

(i) no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or 
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any 
other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in 
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

(ii) no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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(iii) Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to 
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), contain any 
material misstatement. 

(i) No dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company. 

(j) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the company has used accounting 
software’s for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been 
operated throughout the year. Further, during the course of this period (April 2024 to 
march 2025) we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tempered 
with. 

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,Company is preserving 
audit trail from April 1,2023. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Place: Jaipur 

Dated: 30.05.2025 

For AJAY KUMAR VIJAYVERGIA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN: 003833C 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(MAHERSHI VIJAYVERGIA) 
PARTNER 

          Membership No. :423718 

                            UDIN: 25423718BMIWPM8930
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Annexure ‘A’ 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on “Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements”. 

We report that: 
(i) (a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 
 

(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible 
assets; 

(b) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the 
management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification; 

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the 
company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the 
lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company, 
except the following:- 

 
 Description Gross Held in Whether Period held - Reason for not  

of Property carrying name of promoter, indicate being held in  
 value  director or range, where name of company  
   their relative appropriate   
   or employee    

    NIL    

 
 
 
 

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of 
Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.
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(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the 
company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 

(ii) (a) As explained to us, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable 
intervals by the management. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such 
verification by the management is appropriate. No discrepancy of 10% or more in the 
aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on physical verification of stocks by 
the management as compared to book records. 

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits more than five crore rupees, in 
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets 
during any point of time of the year. But The Company has not filed the quarterly 
statement of current assets (stock statement) with the bank for the period ended 31st 
March 2025. Accordingly, the requirement of reconciliation of quarterly returns or 
statements of current assets filed by the Company with the books of accounts does not 
arise. 

(iii) (a.) During the year the company has made investments in, provided any guarantee or 
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or 
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties as 
following : 

 

  

 Particulars  Guarantees  Security  Loans  Advance in 
nature of loans 

 

 Aggregate amount 
granted/ provided 
during the year  

-  -  -  -   

 -Subsidiaries 

-Joint Ventures 

- Associates 

- Others 

- 

- 
 

- 
- 

- 

- 
 

- 
- 

- 

- 
 

- 
- 

- 

- 
 

- 
- 
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Balance 
outstanding as 
at balance sheet 
date in respect 
of above cases 

-Subsidiaries 

-Joint Ventures 

- Associates 

- Others 

 
 
 
 
 

 
- 
- 

 
- 
- 

 
 
 
 
 

 
- 
- 

 
- 
- 

 
 
 
 
 

 
- 
- 
- 
- 

 
 
 
 
 

 
- 
- 

 
- 
- 

 

 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the investments made, 

guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all 
loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prima facie 
prejudicial to the company’s interest. 

(c) There is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest 
in respect of loans and advance in the nature of loans and therefore we are unable to 
comment on the regularity of repayment of principal & payment of interest. 

(d) Since the term of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule, we are 
unable to comment whether the amount is overdue or not. 

 
 

 
(e) No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, 

has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing 
loans given to the same parties: 

 
Name of Party Amount renewed or 

extended 
% of total 

loan 
Remark, if any 

 Nil   
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(f) The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on 

demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment. 
 

Particulars All Parties Promoters Related Parties 

 
Aggregate amount of 
loans/ advances in 
nature of loans 

- Repayable on 
demand (A) 

- Agreement does 
not specify any 
terms or period of 
repayment (B) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
NIL 

Total (A+B) 

Percentage of  

loans/ advances in 
nature of loans to the 
total loans 

 
(iv) In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 

186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with. 

(v) The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be 
deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

(vi) As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost 
records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of 
section 148 of the Companies Act. 
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(vii) (a) According to the records made available to us, company is not regular in depositing 
undisputed statutory dues of Tax Deducted at Source, rest other dues like Goods and 
Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service 
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues 
are regularly deposited to the appropriate authorities. According to the information 
and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of 
March, 2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no statutory dues 
referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited on account of any dispute 
except following: (if applicable) :  

 
Name of the 
Statute  

Nature of the 
Dues  

Amount 
(Rs.)  

Period to which 
the amount 
relates  

Forum where 
Dispute is 
pending  

Remarks, if 
Any  

   Nil   

(viii) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no 
transactions not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed 
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 
management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of 
loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

 

Nature of 
borrowing, 

including debt 
securities 

 
 

Name of lender* 

 
Amount not 
paid on due 

date 

 
Whether 

principal or 
interest 

 
No. of days 

delay or 
unpaid 

 
Remarks, 

if any 

  
Nil 

    

 

 
(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the company 

is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender; 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 
management, the Company has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans 
during the year for the purposes for which they were obtained, except for: 
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Nature of 
the fund 
raised  

Name of 
the 
lender  

Amount 
diverted 
(Rs.)  

Purpose for 
which amount 
was sanctioned  

Purpose for 
which amount 
was utilized  

Remarks  

   Nil   

  

(d)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 
management, funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized for long term 
purposes. 

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on 
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, 

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of 
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. 

(x) (a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public 
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. 

(b) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. 

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no fraud by 
the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the 
year; 

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by 
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;  

 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no 

whistle-blower complaints had been received by the company 
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(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause xii is not applicable on the 
company. 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the 
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where 
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, 

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system 
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the 
period under audit. 

(xv) On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the 
year the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or 
persons connected with him. 

(xvi) (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to be 
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). 

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted any 
Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of 
Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934, 

(c) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment 
Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group 
does not have any CIC as part of the Group. 

(xvii) Based on our examination, the company has not incurred any cash losses in the Current 
financial year and the company has incurred cash lossess of Rs 15,33,493.22 in the 
immediately preceding financial year. 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the Statutory Auditors during the year and 
accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the order are not applicable. 
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(xix) On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures performed 
and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying 
the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and 
management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the 
date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the 
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the 
balance sheet date;  

 
(xx) Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on the 

company. Hence this clause is not applicable on the company. 

(xxi) This has been reported under consolidated audit report. 
 

For AJAY KUMAR VIJAYVERGIA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN: 003833C 
 
 

 
(MAHERSHI VIJAYVERGIA) 

PARTNER 
MEMBERSHIP NO. 423718 

DATED: 30.05.2025 

PLACE: Jaipur
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Annexure ‘B’ 
 

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DHANUKA REALTY 
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

 
Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 
the Companies Act, 2013.  

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the  
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Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting. 

 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that 

 

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 
 

93 
 

 
 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, 
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 
 
 

For AJAY KUMAR VIJAYVERGIA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FRN: 003833C 
 
 
 
 

(MAHERSHI VIJAYVERGIA) 
PARTNER 

MEMBERSHIP NO. 423718 
 

DATED: 30.05.2025 

PLACE:Jaipur
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025                                                                                                                        (Rs in ’00) 
 

Particulars Note 31 March
2025

31 March
2024

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
 
 
 

3 
4 

 

 
5 
6 

 

 
7 
8 

 

 
9 

10 
 
 
 
 
 

 
11 
11 
12 
13 
14 

 

 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

  

(1) Shareholders’ funds   

(a) Share Capital 7,74,004 7,74,004 
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2,17,091 1,28,403 
Total 9,91,095 9,02,407 

(2) Non-current liabilities   

(a) Long-term Borrowings - 81,123 
(b) Other Long-term Liabilities 14,860 19,270 
Total 14,860 1,00,393 

(3) Current liabilities   

(a) Short-term Borrowings 8,25,740 8,56,669 
(b) Trade Payables   

- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 1,716 1,307 
- Due to Others 28,029 15,189 

(c) Other Current Liabilities 59,220 11,033 
(d) Short-term Provisions 400 350 
Total 9,15,105 8,84,548 
Total Equity and Liabilities 19,21,060 18,87,348 

II. ASSETS   

(1) Non-current assets   

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets   

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 68 54 
(ii) Intangible Assets 1,289 1,740 

(b) Non-current Investments 3,80,391 3,80,391 
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 25,842 55,648 
(d) Other Non-current Assets - 12,100 
Total 4,07,590 4,49,933 

(2) Current assets   

(a) Inventories 12,02,123 12,35,589 
(b) Trade Receivables 2,85,535 52,260 
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 10,624 11,143 
(d) Short-term Loans and Advances - 1,21,249 
(e) Other Current Assets 15,188 17,174 
Total 15,13,470 14,37,415 

Total Assets  19,21,060 18,87,348 

 
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

 
As per our report of even date 
For AJAY KUMAR VIJAYVERGIA & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No. 003833C 

 
Mahershi Vijayvergia YOGESH DHANUKA ADITYA MALPANI                   TANISHA GUPTA  
Partner Managing Director Director                                  Company Secretary &  

Compliance Officer 
Membership No. 423718 01437705 06428810                                                        A76024                         

 

 
                               Place: Jaipur Place: Jaipur 

Date: 30 May 2025 Date: 30 May 2025
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Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2025 
 

Particulars Note 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Revenue from 
Operations Other 
Income 
Total Income 

 
Expenses 

Cost of Material Consumed 
Change in Inventories of work in progress and finished goods 
Employee Benefit Expenses 
Finance Costs 
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 
Other Expenses 
Total expenses 

 
Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary Item and Tax 
Exceptional Item 
Profit/(Loss) before Extraordinary Item and Tax 

Extraordinary Item 
Profit/(Loss) before 
Tax Tax Expenses 

- Deferred Tax 
Profit/(Loss) for the period 
Earnings Per Share (Face Value per Share Rs.10 each) 

-Basic 
-Diluted 

 
20 

 
3,12,719 

 
2,08,192 

21 48,713 58,475 
 3,61,432 2,66,667 

 

 
22 

 

 
83,830 

 

 
22,046 

23 33,466 1,02,941 
24 33,434 24,898 

25 67,137 1,05,999 
26 540 664 

27 24,530 26,117 
 2,42,937 2,82,665 

   

 1,18,495 (15,998)
 - - 
 1,18,495 (15,998)
 - - 
 1,18,495 (15,998)

28  
29,807 

 
(3,706)

 88,688 (12,292)

 
29 

 
1.15 

 
(0.16)

29 1.15 (0.16)

 
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

 
As per our report of even date 
For AJAY KUMAR VIJAYVERGIA & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No. 003833C 

 
 
 

 
Mahershi Vijayvergia YOGESH DHANUKA ADITYA MALPANI                  TANISHA GUPTA  
Partner Managing Director Director                                  Company Secretary &  

Compliance Officer 
Membership No. 423718 01437705 06428810                                                     A76024                         

 

 
 

 
Place: Jaipur Place: Jaipur 
Date: 30 May 2025 Date: 30 May 2025
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2025 
Particulars Note 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES    

Net Profit after tax 88,688 (12,292)

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 540 664 
Provision for tax 29,807 (3,707)
Interest Income (973) - 
Operating Profit before working capital changes 1,18,062 (15,335)
Adustment for:   

Inventories 33,466 1,02,941 
Trade Receivables (2,33,276) (52,260)
Other Current Assets 1,986 791 
Trade Payables 13,249 (14,097)
Other Current Liabilities 48,187 (11,008)

Short term Provisions 50 - 
Cash generated from Operations (18,276) 11,032 
Net Cash from Operating Activities (18,276) 11,032 

 
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

  

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (103) - 
Proceeds from Non-Current Assets 12,100 1,426 
Interest received 973 - 
Net Cash (Used in) Investing Activities 12,970 1,426 

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
  

Other Long Term Liabilities (4,410) (30,809)
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (81,123) (1,24,587)
Repayment of Short Term Borrowings (30,929) (58,244)
Short Term Loan and Advances 1,21,249 2,12,133 
Net Cash (Used in) / Generated from Financing Activities 4,787 (1,507)
Net (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (519) 10,951 
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,143 192 
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 17 10,624 11,143 

Note: 
The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3), 
“Cash Flow Statements”. 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 
For AJAY KUMAR VIJAYVERGIA & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No. 003833C 

 
 
Mahershi Vijayvergia YOGESH DHANUKA ADITYA MALPANI                  TANISHA GUPTA  
Partner Managing Director Director                                  Company Secretary &  

Compliance Officer 
Membership No. 423718 01437705 06428810                                                         A76024                         
 

 
 

 
Place: Jaipur Place: Jaipur 
Date: 30 May 2025 Date: 30 May 2025
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1 COMPANY INFORMATION 

DHANUKA REALTY LIMITED is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated under the 
provision of the Companies Act, 1956. The company is engaged in business of infrastructure, 
development, contractors, sub-contractors, builders, and to lay out, improvement of all kinds of lands, 
buildings, colonies or apartment’s buildings in India 
The company is not a small and medium sized company (SMC) as defined in the general instruction in 
respect of accounting standards notified under the provision of Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the 
company has complied with the accounting standard as applicable. 

 
2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

a Basis of Preparation 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles in India (‘Indian GAAP’) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 
133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. The financial statements have been prepared under the 
historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial instruments which are 
measured at fair value.Cash Flow Statement is prepared as per Indirect method as prescribed in AS-3. 
All figures are rounded off in nearest hundred. 

 
b Use of estimates 

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to 
the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and 
expense during the year. Examples of such estimates include provisions for doubtful receivables, 
provision for income taxes, the useful lives of depreciable fixed assets and provision for impairment. 
Future results could differ due to changes in these estimates and the difference between the actual 
result and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialise. 

 
c Property, Plant and Equipment 

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation / amortisation. Costs 
include all expenses incurred to bring the asset to its present location and condition. 
 

d Depreciation / amortisation 
In respect of Property, Plant and Equipment (other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) 
acquired during the year, depreciation/amortisation is charged on a straight line basis so as to write-
off the cost of the assets over the useful lives. 

 

Type of Period 

Furniture and Fixtures 
Computers 
Software 

10 Years 
3 Years 
10 Years 
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e Leases 

Assets taken on lease by the Company in its capacity as lessee, where the Company has substantially 
all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease. Such a lease is capitalised at the 
inception of the lease at lower of the fair value or the present value of the minimum lease payments 
and a liability is recognised for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is allocated between the 
liability and the interest cost so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on the outstanding 
liability for each year. 

 
Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest 
with the lessor, are recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are 
recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis. 

f Impairment 
At each balance sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amounts of its assets included in 
each cash generating unit to determine whether there is any indication that those assets were 
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to 
determine the extent of impairment. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling price 
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected from the 
continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of time value of money and the risks 
specific to the asset. Reversal of impairment loss is recognised as income in the statement of profit and 
loss. 

 
g Investments 

Long-term investments and current maturities of long-term investments are stated at cost, less 
provision for other than temporary diminution in value. Current investments, except for current 
maturities of long- term investments, comprising investments in mutual funds, government securities 
and bonds are stated at the lower of cost and fair value. 

h Revenue recognition 
Revenue from the sale of inventory is recognised as per percentage completion 
method. Revenue is reported net of discounts. 

 
Dividend is recorded when the right to receive payment is established. Interest income is recognised 
on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. 

 
i Taxation 

Current income tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in India and in foreign 
jurisdictions. Income taxpayable in India is determined in accordance with the provisions of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961. Tax expense relating to foreign operations is determined in accordance with tax 
laws applicable in countries where such operations are domiciled. 

 
Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognised on timing differences being the difference between 
taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and is likely to reverse in one or 
more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax 
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. 
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Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-
setting advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction for relevant tax 
paying units and where the Company is able to and intends to settle the asset and liability on a net 
basis. 

 
The Company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if it has a legally enforceable right 
and these relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxation laws. 
 

j Inventories 
Raw materials are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on a 
weighted average basis. Purchased goods-in-transit are carried at cost. Work-in-progress is carried at 
the lower of cost and net realisable value. Stores and spare parts are carried at lower of cost and net 
realisable value. 
Finished goods produced or purchased by the Company are carried at lower of cost and net realisable 

k Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets 
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is 
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which 
reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits and compensated absences) 
are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle 
the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to 
reflect the 

l Cash and cash equivalents 
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into 
known amount of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original 
maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. 

 

3 Share Capital 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Authorised Share Capital 

  

Equity Shares, Rs. 10 par value, 8000000 (Previous Year -8000000) Equity Shares 8,00,000 8,00,000 

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital 
  

Equity Shares, Rs. 10 par value 7740040 (Previous Year -7040040) Equity Shares paid up 7,74,004 7,74,004 

Total 7,74,004 7,74,004 

 
 

(i) Reconciliation of number of shares 
Particulars 
Equity Shares 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
No. of shares 

 

 No. of shares 
 

 

Opening Balance 77,40,040 7,74,004 77,40,040 7,74,004 
Issued during the year - - - - 
Deletion during the year - - - - 
Closing balance 77,40,040 7,74,004 77,40,040 7,74,004 
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(ii) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares 
Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend 
proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case 
of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after 
distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. 
 

(iii) Details of Shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company 
Equity Shares 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Name of Shareholder No. of shares In % No. of shares In % 

 
Dhanuka Colonisers and Buidlers Pvt. Ltd. 

 
860000

 
11.11%

 
860000 

 
11.11%

Yogesh Dhanuka 4320040 55.81% 4320040 55.81%

 
 

Shares held by Promotors at the end of the year 31 March 2025 

Name of Promotor Class of Shares No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares 

% Change 
during the 
year 

 
Dhanuka Colonisers and Buidlers Pvt. Ltd. 
Yogesh Dhanuka 

 
Equity 
Equity 

 
860000 

4320040 

 
11.11% 
55.81% 

 
0.00%
0.00%

 
Shares held by Promotors at the end of the year 31 March 2024 

Name of Promotor Class of Shares No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares 

% Change 
during 

the year 

 
Dhanuka Colonisers and Buidlers Pvt. Ltd. 
Yogesh Dhanuka 

 
Equity 
Equity 

 
860000 

4320040

 
11.11% 
55.81% 

 
0.00%
0.00%

 

 
4 Reserves and Surplus 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Securities 

Premium 
Opening 
Balance Closing 
Balance 

Statement of Profit and loss 
Balance at the beginning of the 
year Add: Profit during the year 
Balance at the end of the year 

 
 

1,68,926 

 
 

1,68,926 
1,68,926 1,68,926 

(40,524) (28,231) 
88,688 (12,292) 
48,164 (40,524) 

Total 2,17,091 1,28,403 
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5 Long term borrowings 
Particulars 31 March 

2025 
31 March 2024 

 
Secured Term loans from banks 

-Indian Bank 

 
 

- 

 
 

81,123 

Total - 81,123 

 
 

Particulars of Borrowings 
Name of Lender/Type of Loan Nature of Security Rate of 

Interest 
Quarterly 

Installments 
No of 

Installment 
Indian Bank (Term Loan A/c) Sunshine Aditya-9017  

The loan is secured by 
76 Flats of Sunshine 
Aditya, 6 Flats of 
Dhanuka Affordable 
Housing Pvt. Ltd. 

 
 
 
 

 
12.5 

 
 
 
 

 
3750000 

 
 
 
 

 
4 

 

 
6 Other Long term Lliabilities 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Others 

  

-Ashish Decor 1,000 1,000 
-Jaipur Skytouch Construction Pvt Ltd 13,107 13,107 
-Kailash Chand Saini - 597 
-National Aircon - 928 
-New Santosh Electricals - 474 
-Shanker Lal Jhangid 753 1,753 
-SRG Colour Associates - 1,411 

Total 14,860 19,270 

 
7 Short term borrowings 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Current maturities of long-term debt 

  

-Indian Bank - 2,13,375 
Secured Loans repayable on demand from banks   

-Indian Bank CC A/C 2,02,149 2,02,922 
-Indian Bank COVID -19 Emergency Fund - 29,898 
-Indian Bank OD A/C 1,58,924 1,59,427 
-Indian Bank Stand by Facility - 268 

Unsecured Loans and advances from related parties   

-Dhanuka Affordable Housing Private Limited 50,000 10,900 
-Sunshine Realmart Pvt Ltd (Loan Account) - 36,340 
-Yogesh Dhanuka 4,14,667 2,03,539 

Total 8,25,740 8,56,669 
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Particulars of Borrowings 
Name of Lender/Type of Loan Rate of Interest Nature of Security 
Indian Bank (IND GECLS COVID 19) Loan (6886873064) 9.25 The loan is secured by 76 Flats of Sunshine 

  Aditya, 6 Flats of Dhanuka Affordable Housing 
  Pvt. Ltd. & Personal Gurantee of Directors 

Indian Bank (OD A/c No.6406907888) 10.65 6 Flats of Dhanuka Affordable Housing Pvt. Ltd. 
  & Personal Gurantee of Directors 

 
Indian Bank OD A/c No.6610037036 (Sunshine Aditya) 

 
13.5 

 
The loan is secured by 76 Flats of Sunshine 

  Aditya, 6 Flats of Dhanuka Affordable Housing 
  Pvt. Ltd. & Personal Gurantee of Directors 

Indian Bank Standby Facility A/c No.6864322126 12.75 The loan is secured by 76 Flats of Sunshine 
  Aditya, 6 Flats of Dhanuka Affordable Housing 
  Pvt. Ltd. & Personal Gurantee of Directors 

 
Unsecured loan taken from related parties are interest free in nature and considered as short term borrowing due to repayment in one 
operating cycle. However, board may extend loan repayment tenure as they may deem fit. 

 
 

8 Trade payables 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises 

 
1,716 

 
1,307 

Due to others 28,029 15,189 

Total 29,745 16,496 

 
8.1 Trade Payable aging schedule as at 31 March 2025 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment  
Total 

Less than 1 
year 

1-2 years 2-3 years 
More than 3 

years 

 
MSME 

 
409 

 
565 

 
533 

 
209 

 
1,716 

Others 22,029 519 5,474 8 28,029 
Disputed dues- MSME - - - - - 
Disputed dues- Others - - - - - 
Sub total  29,745 

 
MSME - Undue 

     
- 

Others - Undue     - 

Total 29,745 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 
 

103 
 

 
 

8.2 Trade Payable aging schedule as at 31 March 2024 
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment  

Total 
Less than 1 

year 
1-2 years 2-3 years 

More than 3 
years 

 
MSME 

 
565 

 
533 

 
209 

 
- 

 
1,307 

Others 4,492 10,308 389 - 15,189 
Disputed dues- MSME - - - - - 
Disputed dues- Others - - - - - 
Sub total  16,496 

 
MSME - Undue 

     
- 

Others - Undue     - 

Total 16,496 

 
 

9 Other current liabilities 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Other payables 

  

-Aditya Malpani (Expenses) 634 297 
-Advance For Flat Receivable under PCM method 7,379 - 
-GST Payable 28,597 - 
-Salary Payable 14,300 7,300 
-TDS Payable 1,456 1,676 
-Yogesh Dhanuka 6,854 1,760 

Total 59,220 11,033 

 
 

10 Short term provisions 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Others 

-Audit Fee Payable 

 
 

400 

 
 

350 

Total 400 350 
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11 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Name of Assets Gross Block Depreciation and Amortization Net Block 
As 

on 01-
Apr-24 

Addition Deduction As 
on 31-
Mar-25 

As 
on 01-
Apr-24 

for 
the 
year 

Deduction As 
on 31-
Mar-25 

As 
on 31-
Mar-25 

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 
         

Computer Equipments 354 103 - 457 304 89 - 393 64 
Furniture and Fixtures 68 - - 68 64 1 - 65 3 

Total 422 103 - 525 368 89 - 458 68 
  

(ii) Intangible Assets 
         

Software (Windows & Office) 1,657 - - 1,657 1,402 66 - 1,468 189 
Strategic ERP Software 10,803 - - 10,803 9,317 385 - 9,702 1,101 

Total 12,460 - - 12,460 10,720 450 - 11,170 1,289 

 
Name of Assets Gross Block Depreciation and Amortization Net Block 

As 
on 01-
Apr-23 

Addition Deduction As 
on 31-
Mar-24 

As 
on 01-
Apr-23 

for 
the 
year 

Deduction As 
on 31-
Mar-24 

As 
on 31-
Mar-24 

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 
         

Computer Equipments 354 - - 354 250 55 - 304 50 
Furniture and Fixtures 68 - - 68 63 1 - 64 4 

Total 422 - - 422 312 56 - 368 54 
  

(ii) Intangible Assets 
         

Software (Windows & Office) 1,657 - - 1,657 1,313 89 - 1,402 255 
Strategic ERP Software 10,803 - - 10,803 8,799 519 - 9,317 1,485 

Total 12,460 - - 12,460 10,112 608 - 10,720 1,740 
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12 Non current investments 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Unquoted Other Investments in Equity Instruments 

  

-Dhanuka Affordable Housing P Ltd 1,71,000 1,71,000 
-Triveni Kripa Buildhome Pvt Ltd 2,09,391 2,09,391 

Total 3,80,391 3,80,391 

 
12.1 Details of Investments 

Name of Entity No of Shares 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Dhanuka Affordable Housing Pvt. Ltd. 77999 1,71,000 1,71,000 
Triveni Kripa Buildhome Pvt. Ltd. 999999 2,09,391 2,09,391 

 
 

13 Deferred tax assets net 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Deferred Tax 

 
25,842 

 
55,648 

Total 25,842 55,648 

 
 

14 Other non current assets 
Particulars 31 March 

2025 
31 March 2024 

 
Security Deposits 

-JDA For Aditya 

 
 

- 

 
 

12,100 

Total - 12,100 

 
 

15 Inventories 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Work-in-progress 

 
12,02,123 

 
12,35,589 

Total 12,02,123 12,35,589 

 
 

16 Trade receivables 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Unsecured considered good 

 
2,85,535 

 
52,260 

Total 2,85,535 52,260 
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16.1 Trade Receivables aging schedule as at 31 March 2025 

 
Particulars 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment  
Total Less than 6 

months 
6 months- 1 

year 
1-2 

years 2-3 years More than 3 
year 

 
Undisputed Trade receivables- 

 
2,83,487 

 
2,049 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
2,85,535 

considered good       

Undisputed Trade Receivables-  - - - - - 
considered doubtful       

Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - - 
considered good       
Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - - 
considered doubtful       

Sub total  2,85,535 
 
Undue - considered good 

      
- 

Undue - considered doubtful      - 
Provision for doubtful debts      - 

Total 2,85,535 

 
 

16.2 Trade Receivables aging schedule as at 31 March 2024 
 
Particulars 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment  
Total Less than 6 

months 
6 months- 1 

year 
1-2 

years 2-3 years More than 3 
year 

 
Undisputed Trade receivables- 

 
52,260 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
52,260 

considered good       

Undisputed Trade Receivables- - - - - - - 
considered doubtful       

Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - - 
considered good       

Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - - 
considered doubtful       

Sub total  52,260 
 
Undue - considered good 

      
- 

Undue - considered doubtful      - 
Provision for doubtful debts      - 

Total 52,260 
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17 Cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Cash on hand 
Balances with banks in current accounts 

-Indian Bank Escrow 
-Others 

 
Sub-Total 
Other Bank Balances 

Deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months 

 
64 

 
16 
39 

 
81 

 
1,465 

1 

119 
 

10,505 

1,547 
 

9,596 

Total 10,624 11,143 

 
 
 

18 Short term loans and advances 
Particulars 31 March 

2025 
31 March 2024 

 
Other loans and advances (Unsecured, considered good) 

-Advance For Flat Receivable under PCM method 
-Triveni Kripa Buildhome Pvt Ltd (Loan Asset) 

 
 

- 
- 

 
 

35,354 
85,895 

Total - 1,21,249 

 
 

19 Other current assets 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Advance to Suppliers 

 
4,500 

 
8,219 

GST Receivable - 4,274 
Prepaid Expenses 427 485 
Tax Paid Under Reclaim(Under Protest) 2,952 2,952 
TDS Refundable 5,477 1,244 
TDS Under GST 1,832 - 

Total 15,188 17,174 

 
 

20 Revenue from operations 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Sale of services 

  

-Brokerage Income 2,44,385 - 
-Construction Services 29,444 62,182 
-Sale of Flats 38,890 1,46,010 

Total 3,12,719 2,08,192 
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21 Other Income 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Interest Income 

 
1,567 

 
2 

Others   

-Discount on Labour Expenses - 27,000 
-Maintenance Income 6,733 - 
-Misc Accounts Written Off 40,413 31,473 

Total 48,713 58,475 

 
 

22 Cost of Material Consumed 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Raw Material 

Consumed Opening 
stock Purchases 
Less: Closing stock 
Total 

 
 

- 
83,830 

- 

 
 

- 
22,046 

- 

83,830 22,046 

Total 83,830 22,046 

 
 

23 Change in Inventories of work in progress and finished goods 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Opening Inventories 

  

Work-in-progress 12,35,589 13,38,530 
Less: Closing Inventories   

Work-in-progress 12,02,123 12,35,589 

Total 33,466 1,02,941 

 
 

24 Employee benefit expenses 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Salaries and wages 

  

-Basic Salary 9,347 6,701 
-Director Salary A/c 24,000 18,000 

Contribution to provident and other funds   
-EPF Administrative Charges 25 17 
-EPF Employers Contribution 62 180 

Total 33,434 24,898 

 
 

25 Finance costs 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Interest expense 

-Interest on WCL and CC A/c 

 
 

46,030 

 
 

60,342 

Total continued 46,030 60,342 



 

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025 
 

109 
 

Finance costs (Rs in '00) 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Total continued from previous page 

 
46,030 

 
60,342 

-Term Loan Interest (Indian Bank) 20,018 43,377 
Other borrowing costs   

-Loan Processing Fees 1,089 2,280 

Total 67,137 1,05,999 

 
 

26 Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Depreciation 

 
540 

 
664 

Total 540 664 

 
 

27 Other expenses 
Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Auditors' Remuneration 

 
400 

 
350 

Consultancy fees 31 67 
Advertising & Publicity Expenses 2,047 7,461 
Bank Charges 120 15 
Building Maintenance Account 4,139 - 
Charity & Donations - 500 
Cleaning & Maintenance Expenses 56 - 
Consultancy Expenses 110 2,141 
Electricity Expenses (Sunshine Aditya) 3,808 3,569 
Gifts, Stationery and Festival Items 159 - 
Insurance Expenses 236 322 
Legal Expenses 482 812 
Membership Fees - 676 
Misc Expenses 3 - 
Paint Material - 1,130 
Printing & Stationery - 100 
Public Issue Management Expenses 1,528 1,170 
Refreshment Expenses 263 205 
Repair & Maintenance Expense 37 38 
Roc Expenses 4,001 161 
Security Services - 2,790 
Software Expenses 266 301 
Stamping and Registration Expenses 5,816 3,583 
Technical Testing and Analysis Exp 156 351 
Telephone Expenses 234 243 
Travelling Expenses 194 - 
Valuation Charges 400 - 
Website Expenses 44 132 

Total 24,530 26,117 
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28 Tax Expenses 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
 
Deferred Tax 

 
29,807 

 
(3,706) 

Total 29,807 (3,706) 

 
29 Earning per share 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs in '00) 

 
88,688 

 
-12,292 

Weighted average number of equity shares 77,40,040 70,40,040 
Earnings per share basic (Rs) 1.15 (0.16) 
Earnings per share diluted (Rs) 1.15 (0.16) 
Face value per equity share (Rs) 10 10 

 

 
30 Auditors' Remuneration 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Payments to auditor as 
- Audit Fees 

 

 
400 

 

 
350 

Total 400 350 

 

 
31 Micro and Small Enterprise 

 
Particulars 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Principal Interest  Principal Interest  

 
Amount Due to Supplier 

 
1,716 

 
-
  

1,307 
 

- 
Principal amount paid beyond appointed date - - - - 
Interest due and payable for the year - - - - 
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid - - - - 

 
 

32 Related Party Disclosure 
(i) List of Related Parties Relationship 

 
Yogesh Dhanuka Director 
Aditya Malpani Director 
Dhanuka Colonizers And Builders Pvt. Ltd. Sister Concern 
Triveni Kripa Buildhome Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary 
Premia Woodtech Pvt. Ltd. Sister Concern 
Sunshine Realmart Pvt. Ltd. Sister Concern 
Dhanuka Affordable Housing Pvt.Ltd. Subsidiary 
Dheeraj Borad Director 
Shraddha Jain Director 
Anil Sharma Director 
Pushpendra Singh Former Director 
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(ii) Related Party Transactions 

Particulars Relationship 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Loan Taken By Company 

   

- Yogesh Dhanuka Director 4,20,519 1,67,700 

- Dhanuka Affordable Housing Pvt.Ltd. Subsidiary 39,100 - 

Loan Repaid    

- Yogesh Dhanuka Director 2,09,390 1,68,779 
 

- Pushpendra Singh Former Director - 20,000 

- Sunshine Realmart Pvt. Ltd. Sister Concern 36,340 - 

Advance received back    

- Triveni Kripa Buildhome Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary 87,395 1,85,510 

Salary    

- Aditya Malpani Director 10,800 10,800 

- Yogesh Dhanuka Director 10,800 5,400 

Written Off    

- Premia Woodtech Pvt. Ltd. Sister Concern - 2,563 

Advance Given    

- Triveni Kripa Buildhome Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary 1,500 - 

 
(iii) Related Party Balances 

Particulars Relationship 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

 
Loan (liabilities) 

   

- Yogesh Dhanuka Director 4,14,668 2,03,539 
- Dhanuka Affordable Housing Pvt.Ltd. Subsidiary 50,000 10,900 
- Sunshine Realmart Pvt. Ltd. Sister Concern - 36,340 

Loan and Advance (Assets)    

- Triveni Kripa Buildhome Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary - 85,895 
Investments    

- Triveni Kripa Buildhome Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary 2,09,391 2,09,391 
- Dhanuka Affordable Housing Pvt.Ltd. Subsidiary 1,71,000 1,71,000 

Salary Payable    

- Yogesh Dhanuka Director 11,700 900 
- Aditya Malpani Director 1,800 3,600 

 

 
33 Loans and Advances given to Related Parties 

 
Type of Borrower 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Amount 

outstanding 
% of Total Amount outstanding % of Total 

 
Related Parties 

 
0 

 
0.00% 

 
85895 

 
100.00% 

Total - 0.00% 85,895 100.00% 
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34 Security of Current Assets Against Borrowings 

The Company has not filed the quarterly statement of current assets (stock statement) with the bank for the period ended 31st March 2025. 
Accordingly, the requirement of reconciliation of quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with the books of 
accounts does not arise. 

 

35 Struck Off Companies 
In the opinion of the management, Company has not undertaken any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. 

36 Benami Properties 
In the opinion of the management Company does not hold any benami property as defined under the “Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 
1988 and Rules made there under, No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any Benami property under the 
“Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made there under. 

37 Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements 
The provisions of sections 230 to 237 of The Companies Act 2013,”Scheme of arrangement approved by the Competent Authority’ are not applicable on 
company. 

38 Financial Ratios 
Refer Annexure 1 attached to the financial statements. 

39 Wilful Defaulter 
The company does not appear in the list of willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

40 Regrouping 
Figures of the previous year have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary, to make them comparable with the 
current year figures. 
Construction services is regrouped under revenue from operations due to the reason that company is rendering construction services on regular basis to 
customers. 

 
For AJAY KUMAR VIJAYVERGIA & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Registration No. 003833C 

 

 
Mahershi Vijayvergia YOGESH DHANUKA ADITYA MALPANI                  TANISHA GUPTA  
Partner Managing Director Director                                  Company Secretary &  

Compliance Officer 
Membership No. 423718 01437705 06428810                                                        A76024                         

 
Place: Jaipur Place: Jaipur 
Date: 30 May 2025 Date: 30 May 2025
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Annexure 1  
Statement of significant Ratios for the year ended 

  

 Numerator/Denominator 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 Change in % Reason for variance 

 
(a) Current Ratio 

 
 Current Assets  
Current Liabilities 

 
1.65 

 
1.63 

 
1.78%

 
N.A. 

 
 Debts  

   
Due to decrease in debt 

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Equity - 0.09 -100.00% and increase in equity in 
comparison to previous 

     year 

 
Earning available for Debt Service 

   
Due to Profit in Current 

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio  0.21 (1.43) -114.58% Year as compare to Loss 
 

Interest + Installments 
   in Previous Year. 

 
 
(d) Return on Equity Ratio 

Profit after Tax 
Net Worth 

 
 

8.95%

 
 

-1.36% 

 
 

-756.95%
Due to Profit in Current 
Year as compare to Loss 

     in Previous Year. 

 

 
(e) Inventory turnover ratio 

Total Turnover 
Average Inventories 

 

 
0.26 

 

 
0.16 

 

 
58.61%

 
Due to Increase in 

turnover in comparison 
     to previous year 

 

 
(f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio 

Total Turnover 
Average Account Receivable 

 

 
1.85 

 

 
7.97 

 

 
-76.76%

 
Due to Increase in 

turnover in comparison 
     to previous year 

 

 
(g) Trade payables turnover ratio 

Total Turnover 
Average Account Payable 

 

 
13.53 

 

 
8.84 

 

 
52.96%

 
Due to Increase in 

turnover in comparison 
     to previous year 

 
Total Turnover 

    
Due to Increase in 

(h) Net capital turnover ratio Net Working Capital 0.52 0.38 38.79% turnover in comparison 
     to previous year 

      
Due to Profit in Current 

     Year as compare to Loss 

(i) Net profit ratio 
 Net Profit  

Total Turnover 
28.36% -5.90% -580.34%

in Previous Year and 
Turnover also increase as 

     compare to Previuos 
     Year. 

 

 
(j) Return on Capital employed 

 Net Profit  
Capital Employed 

 

 
8.95%

 

 
-1.25% 

 

 
-816.00%

 
Due to Profit in Current 
Year as compare to Loss 

     in Previous Year. 

 

 
(k) Return on investment 

 Net Profit  
Total Investment 

 

 
8.95%

 

 
-1.25% 

 

 
-816.00%

 
Due to Profit in Current 
Year as compare to Loss 

    in Previous Year. 

 

 

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
Total Turnover 3,12,719 2,08,192 
Profit after Tax/Net Profit 88,688 (12,292) 
Current Assets 15,13,470 14,37,415 
Current Liabilities 9,15,105 8,84,548 
Debts (Long term Borrowings) - 81,123 

 
 
Equity 

 
 

9,91,095 

 
 

9,02,407 
Net Worth 9,91,095 9,02,407 
Earning available for Debt Service 1,86,172 (14,93,137) 

 
Interest + Installements 

 
8,92,877 

 
10,43,791 

Average Inventories 12,18,856 12,87,060 
Average Account Receivable 1,68,898 26,130 

 
Average Account Payable 

 
23,121 

 
23,545 

Net Working Capital 5,98,365 5,52,867 
Capital Employed 9,91,095 9,83,530 

 
Total Investment 

 
9,91,095 

 
9,83,530 

 


